
 

Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee 
Meeting Agenda 

Thursday, July 12, 2012, 5:30 to 7:30 p.m. 
 

Meeting Outcomes: 

 Provide comments on Draft Countywide Pedestrian and Bicycle Plans 

 Review annual Countywide Pedestrian and Bicycle Count Program, and the 2012 Count 
Sites and 2012 Draft Counts Report 

 Receive an update on the draft Performance Report and Complete Streets workshop 
 

5:30 – 5:35 p.m. 
Midori Tabata 

1. Welcome and Introductions  

5:35 – 5:40 p.m. 
Public 

2. Public Comment  

5:40 – 5:45 p.m. 
Midori Tabata 

3. Approval of May 31, 2012 Minutes 
03_BPAC_Meeting_Minutes_053112.pdf – Page 1 

A 

5:45 – 6:55 p.m. 
Staff 

4. Review of Draft Countywide Pedestrian and Bicycle Plans 
04_Memo_Draft_Countywide_Pedestrian_and_Bicycle_Plans.pdf – 
Page 7 
04A_Draft_Countywide_Pedestrian_and_Bicycle_Plans_and_Joint 
Appendices – Previously sent under separate cover. Plans posted at: 
http://www.alamedactc.org/app_pages/view/5275  
04B_Comment_Form.doc – Page 13 

I 

6:55 – 7:10 p.m. 
Staff 

5. Review Annual Countywide Pedestrian and Bicycle Count Program, 
2012 List of Count Sites and 2012 Draft Counts Report 
05_Memo_CW_Pedestrian_and_Bicycle_Count_Program.pdf –  
Page 15 
05A_Draft_Ped_and_Bike_Manual_Counts_Report.pdf – Page 19 
05B_Draft_List_of_Manual_Ped_and_Bike_Count_Locations.pdf – 
Page 73 

I 

  

http://www.alamedactc.com/files/managed/Document/1776/03_BPAC_Meeting_Minutes_120910.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/app_pages/view/5275


Alameda CTC Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee Meeting Agenda 07/12/12 
  Page 2 

7:10 – 7:20 p.m. 
Staff 

6. Board Actions/Staff Reports 
A. Draft Performance Report 

06A_Draft_Performance_Report.pdf –The report is available 
online at: 
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/8126/ 
AlamedaCTC_Performance_Report_Draft_2011.pdf 

B. Update on Complete Streets 
06B_Complete_Streets_Workshop_Presentation.pdf – The 
presentation is available online at:  
http://www.alamedactc.org/events/view/7727  

I 

7:20 – 7:30 p.m. 
BPAC Members 

7. BPAC Member Reports 
07_BPAC_Roster.pdf – Page 75 
07A_BPAC_Schedule_FY12-13.pdf – Page 77 

I 

7:30 p.m. 8. Meeting Adjournment  

 
Next Meeting: 

Date: September 6, 2012  
Time: 5:30 to 7:30 p.m. 
Location: 1333 Broadway, Suite 300, Oakland, CA  94612 

 
Staff Liaisons:  

Beth Walukas, Deputy Director  
of Planning 
(510) 208-7405 
bwalukas@alamedactc.org  

Rochelle Wheeler, Countywide Bicycle and  
Pedestrian Coordinator 
(510) 208-7471 
rwheeler@alamedactc.org  

 
Location Information: Alameda CTC is located at 1333 Broadway in Downtown Oakland at the intersection of 14

th
 

Street and Broadway. The office is just a few steps away from the City Center/12
th

 Street BART station. Bicycle 
parking is available inside the building, and in electronic lockers at 14

th
 and Broadway near Frank Ogawa Plaza 

(requires purchase of key card from bikelink.org). There is garage parking for autos and bicycles in the City Center 
Garage (enter on 14

th
 Street between Broadway and Clay). Visit the Alameda CTC website for more information on 

how to get to the Alameda CTC: http://www.alamedactc.org/directions.html. 
 
Public Comment: Members of the public may address the committee regarding any item, including an item not on 
the agenda. All items on the agenda are subject to action and/or change by the committee. The chair may change 
the order of items. 
 
Accommodations/Accessibility: Meetings are wheelchair accessible. Please do not wear scented products so that 
individuals with environmental sensitivities may attend. Call (510) 893-3347 (Voice) or (510) 834-6754 (TTD) five 
days in advance to request a sign-language interpreter. 

http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/8126/AlamedaCTC_Performance_Report_Draft_2011.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/8126/AlamedaCTC_Performance_Report_Draft_2011.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/events/view/7727
mailto:bwalukas@alamedactc.org
mailto:rwheeler@alamedactc.org
http://www.alamedactc.org/directions.html


BPAC Meeting 07/12/12 
Attachment 03 

 

 

Alameda CTC Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes 
Thursday, May 31, 2012, 5:30 p.m., 1333 Broadway, Suite 300, Oakland 

 

Attendance Key (A = Absent, P = Present) 
Members: 
__P__ Midori Tabata, Chair 
__P__ Ann Welsh, Vice Chair 
__P__ Alex Chen 
__P__ Lucy Gigli 
__A__ Jeremy Johansen 

__P__ Preston Jordan 
__A__ Glenn Kirby 
__P__ Diana Rohini LaVigne 
__P__ Tom Van Demark 
__P__ Sara Zimmerman 

 
Staff: 
__P__ Beth Walukas, Deputy Director of Planning 
__P__ Rochelle Wheeler, Bicycle and Pedestrian 

Coordinator  

__P__ Vivek Bhat, Senior Transportation Engineer 
__P__ Vida LePol, Acumen Building Enterprise, Inc. 

 

 
1. Welcome and Introductions 

Midori Tabata, BPAC Chair, called the meeting to order at 5:31 p.m. The meeting began with 
introductions and a review of the meeting outcomes. 
 
Guests Present: Shawn Fong, City of Fremont; Robert Prinz, East Bay Bicycle Coalition 
(EBBC); Bonnie Wehmann, EBBC; Jon Spangler, BikeAlameda and EBBC 
 

2. Public Comment 
There were no public comments. 
 
Midori stated that Tom Van Demark is retiring from BPAC; therefore, this will be his last 
meeting. She thanked him for his services and dedication to BPAC. Tom said he has fun 
memories of BPAC, and it was great being part of BPAC since 2004. 
 

3. Approval of May 31, 2011 Minutes 
Preston Jordan moved to approve the May 31, 2012 minutes as they appeared in the 
meeting packet, and Tom Van Demark seconded the motion. The motion carried 
unanimously (8-0). 
 

4. Approval of CDF Grant Project Amendment Request; Bicycle Safety Education Program 
and Tri-City Senior Walk Clubs 
Vivek Bhat informed the committee that staff is recommending two of the currently 
operating Bicycle and Pedestrian Countywide Discretionary Fund (CDF) grant-funded 
programs receive a one-year extension and additional funding to continue operations at the 
current levels: the Bicycle Safety Education Program for up to $100,000 and the Tri-City 

Page 1



Alameda CTC Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee May 31, 2012 Meeting Minutes 2 

 

Senior Walk Clubs for up to $28,000. He stated there has not been a Cycle 5 call for projects 
in the last three years. Vivek stated that representatives from EBBC and Fremont are 
present, and they can address any questions committee members have. 

 
The BPAC began by discussing the EBBC Bicycle Safety Education Program. Questions/input 
from the members and responses from Bonnie Wehmann and Robert Prinz, both of EBBC: 

 Would like to see average class attendance reported in the future. Also, Alameda 
CTC should decide what the average class size target should be for EBBC to get 
funding, for the next cycle of funds. 

 Why are there fewer average attendees per class proposed for the fourth year than 
in the previous years? Bonnie stated that the estimates are conservative, and that 
now that they are expanding classes outside of North County, where attendance is 
typically high, they expect the average class size to be lower.  

 How does EBBC capture lessons gained in doing outreach for the Chinese and 
Spanish classes, and apply what works? Bonnie and Robert stated that promotion is 
difficult with only two EBBC staff, but they look for locations that have built-in 
audiences; they are also targeting schools because the classes fill up pretty fast. 
Posters were also translated into native languages. And, they are offering free 
helmets to anybody who attends a class. 

 Are the ‘how to ride a bike” classes open to all ages? Bonnie stated that a small 
number of adults do come to learn how to ride a bike, and that mostly kids attend 
the family cycling classes. 
 

The BPAC next discussed the Tri-City Senior Walk Clubs Program, with Shawn Fong 
providing a brief overview of the program, after a BPAC member inquired if this was more 
of a health and fitness program, than transportation-related.  Shawn stated that it is a 16-
week program for older adults, and the clubs meet once a week at a site in Fremont, 
Newark, or Union City. She said the current model provides a safe and comprehensive way 
to engage seniors in fitness, healthy living, pedestrian safety, accessing public transit, and 
addressing community mobility issues. Shawn said the program, called “Walk This Way”, 
includes walks to a farmers market or local grocery store. Many referrals are made to the 
Travel Training program, where participants learn about using public transit. During fiscal 
year (FY) 11-12, 304 people went through the entire travel training program. Out of the 304 
participants, 102 people came from the Walk This Way program. 

 
Questions/input from the members and responses from Shawn Fong: 

 A member suggested that Shawn revise the progress report to focus on its 
transportation aspects, which appear to be many, but which are not apparent in 
the current report. Another member suggested that the report reflect how much 
more walking participants are doing (via the survey), after the program, as well 
as to report the percentages of participants that are referrals to travel training. 
Shawn said she will include this update in the next report. 

 How many people did the program actually serve? This should be added to a 
future report. Shawn said there have been 17 sessions with an average of 20 
participants each. 

Page 2



Alameda CTC Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee May 31, 2012 Meeting Minutes 3 

 

 What is the average age for the program? Shawn said it ranges from ages 58 to 
94 years old. 

 
Diana Rohini LaVigne moved to approve staff’s recommendations to provide additional CDF 
monies of up to $100,000 for the Bicycle Safety Education Program and up to $28,000 for 
the Tri-City Senior Walk Clubs Program. Tom Van Demark seconded the motion. The motion 
passed unanimously (8-0). 
 

5. Update on Cycle 5 of the CDF Grant Program  
Vivek gave a brief update to members on Cycle 5 of the Measure B Countywide 
Discretionary Fund (CDF) Grant Program. He stated that the program is in the draft stage 
and staff is working on the approach and the program schedule. There is a desire to 
combine the Measure B CDF funding with the Vehicle Registration Fee (VRF) funds as well as 
the OneBayArea Grant (OBAG) Program, which was approved on May 17, 2012, and 
possibly also the Transportation Fund for Clean Air (TFCA) funds. He said staff anticipates 
receiving BPAC input on the program guidelines in July. Staff plans to issue a call for projects 
in fall 2012, and award the final program in spring of 2013. He said $2 million of Measure B 
funds may be available in Cycle 5, and $1 million of VRF funds. 
 
Question/input from the members and staff responses: 

 Preston Jordan reminded staff that he would like to review the scoring data from the 
CDF Cycle 4 program. Rochelle replied that she will provide this.  

 
6. Update from BART Bicycle Accessibility Task Force Appointee  

Jon Spangler, who was appointed by BPAC in 2011 for a two-year term to represent 
Alameda County on the BART Bicycle Advisory Task Force (BBATF), gave an update on the 
Task Force activities over the previous fiscal year. He stated that the BBATF bylaws seemed 
to be the main interest of the BPAC. He did initiate the development of bylaws, and the Task 
Force is drafting them, but there still is no consensus in the group that bylaws are needed. 
He updated members on the new BART bike parking available inside and outside of several 
BART stations, including the electronic bicycle lockers and bike stations. He also updated 
members on new BART car bike-related design considerations, and stated that BBATF is 
consulting with BART’s police department in conjunction with their improved bike theft 
prevention and anti-theft efforts. He reported that the Task Force has had more visits from 
senior BART management than ever in its history. 
 
Question/input from the members and staff responses: 

 A member asked about the elimination of bicycle blackout periods on BART. Jon 
stated that eliminating the bike blackout periods is on the BBATF’s agenda for June 
4, and the task force will contribute to BART’s decision on this topic. He said that 
BART may opt for a trial period before totally eliminating the blackout period. 

 Will BART make it legal to take bikes on escalators? Jon said they are working on a 
study of this. 
 

Page 3



Alameda CTC Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee May 31, 2012 Meeting Minutes 4 

 

7. Status of Countywide Pedestrian and Bicycle Plan Updates  
Rochelle Wheeler gave an update on the status of the Countywide Pedestrian Plan and 
Bicycle Plan updates. She said the current timeline is to release the draft Pedestrian and 
Bicycle Plans, with the implementation chapters, for public review and comments in late 
June, and to receive BPAC feedback on these draft plans at the July 12, 2012 meeting. 
Alameda CTC will incorporate all comments in August, and then in September, staff will 
bring the final drafts to BPAC to make a recommendation that the Commission adopt them 
in September.  
 

8. Update on Complete Streets: Alameda CTC Approach and MTC Requirements 
Rochelle said Alameda CTC sent invitations to BPAC members for the Complete Streets 
Workshop, which Alameda CTC will hold on June 19, 2012. She asked members to 
encourage staff from local jurisdictions to attend, because this will launch the Complete 
Street efforts for the coming fiscal year, and these staff will work to develop and implement 
Complete Streets policies. Representatives from AC Transit, BART, LAVTA and other transit 
agencies will also attend the workshop, in which attendees will hear a description of 
complete streets, plus review the state, regional and Alameda CTC requirements for 
complete streets, and discuss what the local jurisdictions need to implement complete 
streets. Rochelle said the BPAC’s role in Complete Streets is still being determined. Also, the 
Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) is planning training sessions for local 
agencies. MTC is also still requiring applicants to complete the Complete Streets checklist 
when submitting applications for funding, and the new OBAG rules require that the 
checklists be completed at the time the projects are submitted to Alameda CTC for funding. 

 
Questions and input from the members, and staff responses: 

 What do cities need to do to make their current general plans compliant with the 
state’s Complete Streets Act? Staff stated that the state Office of Planning and 
Research has 40 pages of guidelines regarding the state requirements. Each city may 
need its attorney to make a determination of whether the general plan is already 
compliant or not based on reviewing the state requirements and the city’s general 
plan.  

 A member stated that he would like the BPAC to have a role in defining which 
projects receive funding, after reviewing the complete street checklists. Staff stated 
that the procedures are still being defined and that will be part of the conversation 
during the workshop. Staff will bring this information back for BPAC’s input before 
going to the Commission. 

 
9. Organizational Meeting 

A. BPAC Action Log FY 11-12 
Staff asked BPAC members to review the action logs for FY 11-12 on page 41 in the 
packet. 

B. Alameda CTC’s Bike/Ped Work Program for FY 12-13 
 Rochelle reported that work on the Countywide Bicycle and Pedestrian Plans will be a 

significant part of the Bike/Ped Work Program in the coming year, through their 
anticipated adoption in September. New efforts are Complete Streets policy 

Page 4



Alameda CTC Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee May 31, 2012 Meeting Minutes 5 

 

development and additional workshops that will be defined after the input at the June 
19 workshop. Alameda CTC will also release the Cycle 5 CDF Call for Projects this year, 
and will be restarting the Pedestrian Bicycle Working Group, since the Bicycle and 
Pedestrian Plans Working Group will not need to meet after the plans are adopted. 
Continuing Bike/Ped Work Program efforts include the bicycle and pedestrian counts 
and reports, the Bike to Work Day campaign, support of the overall county bike/ped 
efforts, outreach efforts, webinars, and promoting walking.  

C. BPAC FY 12-13 Meeting Calendar 
Rochelle reviewed the FY 12-13 meeting calendar with the committee and informed 
members that they are still working on deciding on the meeting dates to meet the 
needs of the grant cycle, so these are tentative. 

D. Review BPAC Bylaws  
Rochelle explained that typically, BPAC reviews its bylaws at the organizational meeting, 
usually the last meeting of the fiscal year. She said this year’s review is a standard yearly 
review, and BPAC members are welcome to suggest revisions as they see fit. Staff is 
suggesting only one change to the bylaws for this fiscal year: to add the current BPAC 
role of reviewing the MTC Complete Streets checklists, as noted in the draft bylaws in 
the packet.   
 
Rochelle said that Alameda CTC would like to take input from BPAC, and the other 
community advisory committees, incorporate any changes, and try to keep the bylaws 
consistent between committees, as well as have the legal department review changes 
before bringing the BPAC bylaws back to BPAC for adoption at a future meeting. 
 
Questions, suggestions and input from the members: 

 Article 7.3 Brown Act: Either remove the last sentence or move it to be the 
second to last sentence under 5.1 Open and Public Meetings. Midori stated that 
everything under Article 7.3 has already been covered under 5.1.  

 Article 5.4 Special Meetings: Consider moving the last sentence, beginning 
“Notice of such meetings shall be given to all members…” to Article 7.4 Meeting 
Notices.  

 A member proposed to form a subcommittee to discuss changing the name of 
BPAC, and noted that a minimum of three members are needed, per the bylaws. 
Preston Jordan, Midori Tabata, and Sara Zimmerman volunteered to be on the 
subcommittee. Midori recommended that Preston chair the proposed 
subcommittee. Staff recommended consulting Legal on the name change since it 
is not in the current Transportation Expenditure Plan, before moving forward 
with a subcommittee.  

 
Preston Jordan moved to approve the recommendation to form a subcommittee to 
discuss an alternative name for BPAC. Sara Zimmerman seconded the motion. The 
motion passed unanimously (8-0).  
 

Page 5



Alameda CTC Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee May 31, 2012 Meeting Minutes 6 

 

E. Election of BPAC Officers for FY 12-13 
Preston Jordan nominated Midori Tabata for chair and Ann Welsh for vice chair. Tom 
Van Demark seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously (8-0). 
 

10. Countywide Transportation Plan/Transportation Expenditure Plan Update, and Other 
Board Actions/Staff Reports 
Beth Walukas gave a brief update on the Countywide Transportation Plan (CWTP) and draft 
Transportation Expenditure Plan (TEP). She described the regional planning activities, and 
explained how the Countywide Bicycle and Pedestrian Plan updates, which are a subset of 
the CWTP, fit into that process. Beth reported that on May 24, 2012, the Steering 
Committee approved the final CWTP and forwarded it to the Commission for approval at its 
June 2012 meeting. She said all Alameda County local jurisdictions, AC Transit, BART, and 
the Board of Supervisors took action in support of the TEP. Alameda CTC recommended that 
on June 5, 2012, the Board of Supervisors place the TEP on the November 2012 ballot. 
 
Questions/feedback from the members: 

 Members would like to see an organizational chart of these regional/countywide 
plans and requirements, showing their relationship to each other (OneBayArea 
Grant, Plan Bay Area, Regional Housing Needs Assessment, etc). 

 
11. BPAC Members Reports 

Chair Tabata informed members that according to EBBC, Bike to Work Day participation was 
up 30 percent. She said the overall percentage in Oakland was also up 7 percent.  
 
Midori stated that at the May Oakland BPAC meeting, a senior planner from the City made a 
report on the East Bay Greenway project funded through Measure B and a Tiger II grant 
(just south of Coliseum BART). Midori stated that the budget is constrained, so many project 
features had to be removed, and this project may be coming back for grant funding in the 
future, to fully construct all elements, including a bicycle lane.  
 
Preston reported on the cycling project on Buchanan Street, where a new right turn lane is 
proposed at San Pablo, and there is not enough space for a bike lane, too. He would like 
input from any other members on how to require the city to re-design this intersection to 
better serve bicyclists. 

 
12. Meeting Adjournment 

The meeting adjourned at 8:04 p.m. 

Page 6



 
BPAC Meeting 07/12/12 

Attachment 04 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
To: Countywide Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee  
 
From: Rochelle Wheeler, Countywide Bicycle & Pedestrian Coordinator 
 Beth Walukas, Deputy Director of Planning 
 
Date:  July 5, 2012 
 
Subject: Review of Countywide Bicycle and Pedestrian Plans 

Recommendation 
This item is for information only. No action is requested. 
 
Summary 
The Draft Countywide Bicycle and Pedestrian Plans were released for public review and comment on 
June 25, 2012, and are posted on the Alameda CTC website (www.AlamedaCTC.org). The full draft 
plans and the joint Appendices (Attachment A) were mailed to BPAC previously, during the week of 
June 25th. Together, the Draft Countywide Pedestrian and Bicycle Plans lay out the vision and steps for 
making Alameda County a safe and convenient place for walking and bicycling over the next 28 years. 
The plans describe the existing walking and bicycling conditions in the county, the priorities for 
countywide bike and pedestrian funding for both capital projects and programs, the total costs to 
implement the priorities, total expected revenue and next steps for implementing the plans.  

Staff are taking the draft plans to Alameda CTC committees and the Board in July for comment, and will 
verbally report to BPAC on the comments received from the committees that meet before the BPAC 
meeting. Staff will return to the committees, including BPAC, in September with final draft plans for the 
Alameda CTC Board to consider for adoption. In addition to comments made at the meeting, BPAC 
members are encouraged to submit any written comments on the draft plans to Rochelle Wheeler 
using the attached comment sheet (Attachment B; also posted on the Alameda CTC web address listed 
above), or by email (rwheeler@alamedaCTC.org), by Friday, July 27, 2012, at 5:00 p.m. 
 
Background 
The Alameda CTC’s predecessor agencies approved the first Countywide Pedestrian Plan, and the first 
update to the Countywide Bicycle Plan, in 2006. Since then, these plans have been used to guide 
bicycle and pedestrian grant fund programming and the Alameda CTC bicycle and pedestrian program.  

Page 7

http://www.alamedactc.org/
mailto:rwheeler@alamedaCTC.org


July 5, 2012 
Page 2 

 

In June 2010, the agency launched a planning process to update both the Pedestrian and Bicycle Plans, 
focused on updating the existing conditions; reviewing how Alameda CTC policies and practices can be 
enhanced to address walking and bicycling; re-evaluating the Bicycle Plan priority capital projects and 
bringing more focus to improved bike access to transit; and establishing capital project priorities for 
the Pedestrian Plan. One over-arching goal was to make the two plans consistent, as appropriate, and 
parallel in their layout.  

The draft Countywide Bicycle and Pedestrian Plans, which have been updated to meet the above 
objectives, each consist of six chapters and an executive summary. Because of the close coordination 
of these plans, one joint Appendices was developed. The full plans are posted on the Alameda CTC 
website (www.alamedaCTC.org). 
 
Countywide Priorities 
Both plans establish countywide capital projects, programs and plans that are intended to implement 
the plan’s vision and goals. These priorities, which have been made consistent between the plans as 
appropriate, will guide countywide discretionary funding decisions. For the Pedestrian Plan, they 
include a “vision system” of pedestrian facilities throughout the county, while the Bicycle Plan includes 
a “vision network” of countywide bicycle facilities.  
 
The countywide pedestrian vision system totals 3,183 miles of pedestrian facilities. The system has five 
components:  

 access to transit,  

 access within central business districts, 

 access to activity centers,  

 access to Communities of Concern, and  

 a network of inter-jurisdictional trails. 
 
The bicycle vision network consists of 775 miles of bikeways, of which, approximately 374 miles (48%) 
have been built while 401 miles (52%) are still to be constructed. The network, like the pedestrian 
vision system, has five components, focused on: 

 an inter-jurisdictional network that provides connections between jurisdictions (this is largely 
the vision network from the 2006 Bicycle Plan),  

 access to transit,  

 access to central business districts,  

 an inter-jurisdictional trail network, and  

 access to Communities of Concern. 
 
Both plans describe a set of priorities within the vision system or network, on which to focus limited 
countywide funding. They include a largely overlapping and robust set of priority programs to promote 
and support walking and bicycling, and the creation and updating of local pedestrian and bicycle 
master plans. 
 
 
 

Page 8



July 5, 2012 
Page 3 

 

Implementation Chapters 
The Implementation Chapters are the only draft chapters not previously reviewed by BPAC, and have 
taken a considerable amount of time to develop given their complexity and comprehensiveness. They 
include estimates of the costs to implement the Countywide Bicycle and Pedestrian Plans over the next 
28 years, and the expected revenue during the same time period, plus the next steps needed to begin 
implementing the goals of the plans before the plans are again updated.  
 

Costs and Revenue 
As stand-alone plans, the cost to implement all components of the Bicycle Plan between 2012 
and 2040 totals $945 million, while the cost for the Pedestrian Plan is $2.8 billion. The revenue 
anticipated over the next 28 years for the Bicycle Plan is $324 million; for the Pedestrian Plan, it 
is approximately $500 million. Together, the two plans include some duplicating costs for the 
multi-use trails. If these costs are split evenly between the two plans, the total, non-duplicating 
cost, to implement both the Pedestrian and Bicycle Plans is approximately $3.1 billion, and the 
expected revenue is $820 million. These costs are higher than those in the previous (2006) 
Bicycle and Pedestrian Plans for several reasons, but mainly because they are more 
comprehensive and have been expanded as follows:  
 

 Bicycle Plan: 
o For construction costs, expanded vision network from 549 miles to 778 miles 

with a significant part of this mileage increase due to adding more routes to 
connect to transit.  

o More comprehensive maintenance costs.  
o Expanded number of educational/promotional programs and included the full 

program costs. 
o Inclusion of local master plans, which were not included in the 2006 plan. 

 

 Pedestrian Plan: 
o For construction costs, expanded pedestrian vision system to include one central 

business district (CBD) per jurisdiction and added the communities of concern 
category. 

o Inclusion of maintenance costs for the first time.  
o Expanded number of educational/promotional programs and included the full 

program costs. 
 
At the same time that costs have increased for both plans, so has anticipated revenue. This is 
mainly due to assuming that the Transportation Expenditure Plan will be passed in November 
2012, and will continue throughout the life of the plan (a similar assumption was made in the 
Countywide Transportation Plan). 

Page 9



July 5, 2012 
Page 4 

 

Combined Bicycle and Pedestrian Plans non-duplicating costs and revenue, 2012–2040 

In millions; rounded to nearest $100,000 

 
Bicycle Plan 

Pedestrian  
Plan 

Total (non- 
duplicating) costs 

Costs  $ 617.2  $2,463.4  $ 3,080.6 

Construction of capital projects 

 Shared costs for multi-use trails  $ 265.9  $ 265.9  $ 531.8 

 Remaining Plan construction costs  $ 158.1  $1,470.8  $ 1,628.9 

Maintenance of capital projects 

 Shared costs for multi-use trails  $ 59.9  $ 59.9  $ 119.8 

 Remaining Plan maintenance costs  $ 56.3  $ 585.5  $ 641.8 

Programs implementation  $ 71.6  $ 75.9  $ 147.5 

Local master plans  $ 5.4  $ 5.4  $ 10.8 

Revenue  $ 324.3  $ 495.7  $ 820.0 

 
Next Steps 
Each of the two plans includes fourteen priority activities, or “next steps” that the Alameda CTC 
should take to begin to implement the Countywide Bicycle and Pedestrian Plans. These 
activities are grouped into funding, technical assistance and countywide initiatives. 

 
Input to date 
During the two year plan development process, the BPAC and the Bicycle Pedestrian Plans Working 
Group (PWG), a technical advisory committee made up of local agency, non-profit and advocacy staff 
working on improving walking and biking in the county, were the primary two groups to review and 
give input on the plans. They have reviewed almost every chapter of the plan in its initial draft form. 
The BPAC has provided input on the plans at six of its meeting to date.  

The majority of the BPAC and PWG meetings during the planning process focused on developing the 
countywide priorities for capital projects. The BPAC discussed the countywide priorities at four of its 
meetings in 2011, and the topic was also the focus of four the PWG’s nine meetings. In addition to 
these meetings, during this critical stage, Alameda CTC staff met, by planning area, with agency staff 
and also attended four local BPAC meetings around the county, to gather input from them and the 
public. In addition, during the entire planning process, staff have maintained and updated a mailing list 
of interested people, and kept this group informed of opportunities for public input and posted 
information on the agency’s website. The list of interested members of the public and local BPACs has 
been notified of the draft plans availability.  
 
 
 
Draft and Final Plans review process 

Page 10



July 5, 2012 
Page 5 

 

The Draft Plans were released on Monday, June 25th, and are available for public review and comment 
through Friday, July 27th. During this five week period, a number of Alameda CTC Committees, and the 
Board, will have the opportunity to provide input on the plans at their meetings, as follows:  

June 25, 2012 Paratransit Advisory and Planning Committee (PAPCO) 

July 3, 2012 Alameda County Technical Advisory Committee (ACTAC) 

July 9, 2012 Planning, Policy, and Legislation Committee (PPLC) 

July 11, 2012 Bicycle and Pedestrian Plans Working Group (PWG) 

July 12, 2012 Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee (BPAC) 

July 26, 2012 Alameda CTC Board  

An overview of the input from the PAPCO, ACTAC, PPLC and PWG meetings will be brought to the 
BPAC’s July meeting. In August, all comments will be considered and incorporated, as appropriate, into 
the final draft plans. Both plans will then be presented to ACTAC and BPAC, for their recommendation 
to the PPLC and full Board for its consideration for adoption and incorporation, by reference, into the 
Countywide Transportation Plan.  
 
Requested Feedback from BPAC 
The BPAC is requested to provide high level input on the overall Draft Countywide Bicycle and 
Pedestrian Plans at its meeting. Specific edits and corrections are also appreciated, and can be 
submitted via the comment form (Attachment B) by the July 27th comment deadline. Some of the areas 
the BPAC may wish to focus its feedback on during the meeting include: 

 Implementation Chapters, in particular the Next Steps section. 

 Countywide Priorities Chapters, which the BPAC reviewed in memo format, but not as draft 
chapters. 

 Updated countywide bicycle vision network and pedestrian vision system maps. 
 
Attachments 

A:  Draft Countywide Bicycle Plan, Draft Countywide Pedestrian Plan and Joint Appendices 
(on web at www.alamedaCTC.org) 

B:  Comment Sheet 

Page 11



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 12



BP
A
C 
M
ee
ti
ng

 0
7/
12
/1
2

A
tt
ac
hm

en
t 
04
B

 
 

 

 
 

 

Co
m
m
en

ts
 o
n:

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 B
y:
 

D
ra
ft
 A
la
m
ed

a 
Co

un
ty
w
id
e 
Bi
cy
cl
e 
an
d 
Pe
de

st
ri
an

 P
la
ns
 

 
 

 

Co
m
m
en

ts
 d
ue

 b
y:
 

 
A
ge
nc
y/
O
rg
an

iz
at
io
n:
 

Fr
id
ay
, J
ul
y 
27
, 2
01
2,
 5
:0
0p

m
 to

  
Ro

ch
el
le
 W

he
el
er
, r
w
he

el
er
@
al
am

ed
ac
tc
.o
rg
   

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

PA
G
E 
# 
(if
 

ap
pl
ic
ab

le
) 

 P
LA

N
: B

IK
E,
 

PE
D
, O

R 
BO

TH
 

Re
vi
ew

er
 C
om

m
en

ts
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

   
 

Pa
ge
 1
 o
f 1

 

Page 13

mailto:rwheeler@alamedactc.org


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 14



 
BPAC Meeting 07/12/12 

Attachment 05 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
To: Countywide Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee  
 
From: Rochelle Wheeler, Countywide Bicycle & Pedestrian Coordinator 
 Beth Walukas, Deputy Director of Planning 
 
Date:  July 5, 2012 
 
Subject: Review of Annual Countywide Pedestrian and Bicycle Count Program, Count Sites and 

2012 Counts Report (2002-2011) 

Recommendation 
This item is for information only. No action is requested. 
 
Summary 
This item is an update to the bicycle and pedestrian counts items brought to BPAC at its April 2012 
meeting. Alameda CTC has been conducting bicycle and pedestrian counts in some form since 2002 at 
locations throughout the county. In 2010, a set of 63 count locations was selected for an annual count 
program, in an effort to track trends in walking and bicycling in the county. These counts took place in 
September and October of 2010, and again in 2011. BPAC is requested to provide further input on the 
two items related to the count program, as follows: 

1. Counts Report: The data from 2011, plus the countywide trends since 2002, is presented in the 
Draft Pedestrian and Bicycle Manual Count Report for Alameda County (2002-2011), in 
Attachment A. Staff have addressed the input received from the committees on the first counts 
report, developed last year, into this year’s report, as feasible, as well as BPAC input on the 
Preliminary Draft Report.  

2. List of Count Sites: Staff are recommending that the list of the 63 sites counted in 2010 and 
2011 be modified slightly, to respond to changed infrastructure at one site and a re-evaluation 
of the usefulness of another site, based on committee input received on the list in 2011 (see 
Attachment B). In the future, additional count locations will be recommended, to increase the 
overall reliability of the count data. 

This item was also brought to the July 3, 2012 ACTAC meeting for comment. Staff will provide a verbal 
update on the ACTAC comments at the BPAC meeting. 
 

Page 15



July 5, 2012 
Page 2 

 

Background 
Since 2002, Alameda CTC, along with the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC), and 
SafeTREC at U.C. Berkeley, has conducted manual bicycle and pedestrian counts throughout Alameda 
County. Count data has been collected at a total of 99 different sites, however only selected sites have 
been counted multiple times and during the same time periods. Over the past several years, the 
Alameda CTC has had the goal of counting bicyclists and pedestrians around the county at the same 
locations every year, in an effort to see countywide trends in walking and bicycling. Counts of both 
bicyclists and pedestrians have been conducted on annual basis since 2008. In 2010 and 2011, the 
same set of 63 sites was counted. This includes 50 locations selected by Alameda CTC, and an 
additional 13 Alameda County locations selected by MTC in consultation with Alameda CTC, as part of a 
regional annual count effort. These 63 sites are listed in the appendices of the Counts Report 
(Attachment A).  
 
Counts Report 
The Draft Pedestrian and Bicycle Manual Count Report for Alameda County (2002 to 2011), in 
Attachment A, has been further updated since the Preliminary Draft document was presented to the 
BPAC in April 2012. Many of the suggestions made by BPAC have been incorporated into this draft 
version of the report, including a comparison of the count data to changes in population and gas 
prices.  
 
Approach to 2012 Counts and List of Count Sites 
Alameda CTC will continue to count at 63 locations in 2012, and explore expanding the program to 
include up to 100 sites around the county in 2013 and beyond. Input was received in 2011, and at the 
April 2012 BPAC meeting, that the number of count locations should be increased, to improve the 
reliability of the data. A rough national standard for representative counts is to count one location for 
every 15,000 people. If followed, this would result in 100 count locations needed in Alameda County to 
most accurately reflect trends. In order to allow the data to be analyzed at the planning area level, 
these counts would need to be distributed throughout the county based on population of planning 
areas, similar to how the 63 locations currently are distributed. 
 
While staff agrees that counting at additional locations is desirable, it is recommended that this effort 
to analyze and consider the selection of additional count sites take place during the 2012-2013 fiscal 
year. This will allow the Countywide Bicycle and Pedestrian Plans to be finalized (anticipated in 
September 2012), which will establish new pedestrian and bikeway networks. All existing count sites 
are located on one or both of the current countywide networks, and a selection of these sites will also 
be evaluated further for their usefulness. Furthermore, staff will have adequate time to work with the 
bicycle and pedestrian and other local agency staff to determine the best new count locations for all 
parties, and to develop mapping tools that will assist in selecting locations that meet specific criteria, 
such as proximity to schools and transit.  
 
For the list of 63 locations, staff are recommending deleting and replacing two locations, as detailed in 
Attachment B, which includes a list of the proposed 63 count locations for 2012. These changes 
respond to input received from the committees on the count sites in 2011. In response to the BPAC 
input at its April 2012 meeting, staff also recommend exploring the possibility of counting during the 

Page 16



July 5, 2012 
Page 3 

 

morning period at a subset of the 63 count locations that are near schools, to determine if it would be 
more beneficial and informative to count at these locations during this time period, as opposed to, or 
in addition to, the 2:00 to 4:00 p.m. period as is currently done. If it is desired, staff will use a portion of 
the available funds to conduct morning counts. This will not impact the current count locations or 
ability to develop trend data. 
 
The 2012 counts will take place in September and October, utilizing the budget amount that was 
allocated during the Alameda CTC budget adoption. As it has done for the past two years, Alameda CTC 
will most likely partner with MTC to conduct the counts, assuming MTC has funding for this effort in 
2012. MTC has conducted regional bicycle/pedestrian counts for the past two years, and has allowed 
Alameda CTC to partner with it to use the same count contractor. 
 
Requested Feedback from BPAC 
The BPAC is requested to provide any additional input on the overall Draft Counts Report and the 2012 
list of count locations. 
 
Attachments 

A: Draft Pedestrian and Bicycle Manual Count Report for Alameda County (2002 to 2011) 
B: Draft List of Manual Pedestrian Bicycle Count Locations and Rationale for Changes 

 
 

Page 17



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 18



�

������
�

�	
	��������
�������	�
��������������	�������

����	
���������

�
�������������

�

�
�

���	������

BPAC Meeting 07/12/12 
              Attachment 05A

Page 19



� � ��������	
�������������

	���������

�

�������	�
�������
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

������������ !������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������"�

�#�$ ��%��& ''�!(���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������)�

�����&� !$�����*�+��,�*����(�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������)�

	�*���!��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������-�

��� ����� ��������.������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������-�

/����� *������� ��������.������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������-�

0�$($��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������1�

��� ����� ��������.������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������1�

/����� *����������.����1��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������1�

/����� *������� ��������.������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������1�

2��*�!���*�3��'��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������4�

0�$5�!� �*�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

	 !6�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

+�� ����� ���/�$�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�����&� !$�����*�+��,�*����(���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������"�

� ��'���*�$� ���6!��!�'������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������7�

8�6 ����*����6���������������� ������6�!�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������9�

	!��!���������$�''��*����������������� ������6�!���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������-�

	�*���!������ ����!��*���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������1�

	���&��8���:��5*�(�	+�;7<)6'=�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������1�

��� ��������;�������*�����=������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������1�

/����� *����������;������������=������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

	���&��8���:��5*�(�+�*<*�(�;�������6'=������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

��� ��������;�������*�����=��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

/����� *����������;���1��������=����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������"�

	���&��8���:��5*�(�&$,����;�<76'=���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������7�

��� ��������;�������*�����=������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������7�

Page 20



� � ��������	
�������������

	���������

�

/����� *����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������9�

	���&��8���2��*�!�����!�� ������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������)�

0�$($������� ����!��*��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������-�

08�>�/8&��:��5*�(�	+�;7<)6'=����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������-�

��� ��������;�������*�����=������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������-�

/����� *����������;������������=����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������4�

08�>�/8&��:��5*�(�+�*<*�(�;�������6'=���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������"��

��� ��������;�������*�����=�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������"��

/����� *����������;���1��������=���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������"��

08�>�/8&��:��5*�(�&$,����;�<76'=��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������"��

��� ��������;�������*�����=�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������"��

/����� *���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������""�

08�>�/8&��2��*�!�����!�� �����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������"7�

08�>�/8&��3��'������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������"9�

�����#� ����������*��!��*��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������"-�

	�6 �������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������"-�

��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������"1�

�$$�������0�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������"4�

������!����2��������	!�$���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������7��

��$�''��*��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������7��

�� ���&�������*����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������7��

�**����������$�''��*����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������7��

�66��*�$�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������77�

�66��*�#����& ''�!(�*������!�����'�� ���6�*���!����$� ������������������������������������������������������������������������79�

�66��*�#�0��& ''�!(�*������!�����'�� �����$($���$� ��������������������������������������������������������������������������������71�

�66��*�#����������� !$�����*����!�� ������!�,����!�$���'�� ���$� ����������������������������������������������������������9��

�
� �

Page 21



� � ��������	
�������������

	������"��

�

�������	��������
��� !�����&���*�!*���'��	�!��*��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������)�

��� !�������� �����*������� *�����*�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������-�

��� !��"��	�!$����$,��������	+�6�*���!����$� ����!�����%����������;����?����"?�����?�����@�

A��5*�(�	+?�)������?�A,�$,��!�������*������� !���)=�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������1�

��� !��7��	�!$����$,��������	+���$($�����$� ����!�����%����������;����?����7?����)?����1?�����?�

����@�A��5*�(�	+?�4������?�A,�$,��!�������*������� !��"�=������������������������������������������������������������������������������4�

��� !��9��+�6����$� �����$����������!�,���*�����!������'�*���� ��(����������������������������������������������������������������

��� !��)��+�6����$� �����$��������&� �,���*���������'�*���� ��(�����������������������������������������������������������������������

��� !��-����� �����*�/����� *�����*�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������7�

��� !��1���� ���6!��!�'�$�''������!�'�����������0	��?���������*�		/��'������������������������������������9�

��� !��4����$�''��*��������!�'��������6�!�?���*������A< 6����������������������������������������������������������������������������-�

��� !������	�*���!����*����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������1�

��� !������������6�*���!�����;����?�����@�A��5*�(�	+@�)�������=����������������������������������������������������������������������4�

��� !������	�*���!�����.�	�!$����$,������(�6���������!���;����?�����@�A��5*�(�	+@�)�������=���������4�

��� !���"��	�*���!�����<������ ���$,������(�6���������!���;����?�����@�A��5*�(�	+@�)�������=����������

��� !���7��	�*���!�����<������ �����*�6�!$����$,������(�6���������!���;A��5*�(�	+@�)�������=����������

��� !���9��	�*���!����<�&������%���%�!�������(����*�����!�'��������������;A��5*�(�	+@�)�������=����������

��� !���)��������6�*���!�����;����?����"?�����?�����@�A��5*�(�	+@�)������=������������������������������������������������

��� !���-��	�*���!�����.�	�!$����$,�����!�����%���������?��,�A����������A��,�'�#�' '���*�

'���' '�$,�����;����?����"?�����?�����@�A��5*�(�	+@�)������=�������������������������������������������������������������

��� !���1��������6�*���!�����;����?�����@�A��5*�(�'�*<*�(@�77������=�������������������������������������������������������������

��� !���4��	�*���!�����.�B�!�������(����*�����(������;������������@�A��5*�(�'�*<*�(@�77������=����������"�

��� !������������6�*���!����?���$� *����0!��*A�(C���,�&���;���1?�����?�����@�A��5*�(�'�*<*�(@�4�

�����=���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������"�

��� !������������6�*���!�����.��#$� *����0!��*A�(C���,�&���;���1?�����?�����@�A��5*�(�'�*<*�(@�

1������=�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������7�

��� !������������6�*���!����?��������!��$������A��,�����,���<'����������$,����.�:��5*�(��$,����6�!��*�

;����?�����@�A��5*�(��$,����6�!��*@��-������=��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������9�

��� !���"��	�*���!����?����$� ���������A��,�����,���<'����������$,����.�B�!�������(����*�����(������

;������������@�A��5*�(��$,����6�!��*@��-������=����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������9�

��� !���7��	�*���!����'����.���'����!����?��(�(��!�;������'��6�!��*�?�)"������=���������������������������������������������)�

Page 22



� � ��������	
�������������

	������7��

�

��� !���9��	�*���!����'����.���'����!����?��(�6���������!���;���1?����4?�����?���*������$�'����*@�

������'��6�!��*�?����������=����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������)�

��� !���)��0�$($���*�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������-�

��� !���-����������$($�����?�;����?�����@�A��5*�(�	+@�)�������=��������������������������������������������������������������������������-�

��� !���1��	�!$����$,�����<��(�6���������!����!�'��������������;A��5*�(�	+@�)�������=���������������������1�

��� !���4������� ���$,�����<��(�6���������!���;����?�����@�A��5*�(�	+@�)�������=���������������������������������1�

��� !��"�������� �����*�	�!$����$,�����<��(�6���������!���;����?�����@�A��5*�(�	+@�)�������=�������4�

��� !��"���0�$($������.�B�!�������(����*�����(������;������������@�A��5*�(�	+@�)�������=�������������������������4�

��� !��"�����������$($������.�A��5*�(�	+�;����?����7D?����)?����1?�����?�����@�4������=���������������������"��

��� !��""��0�$($�����?�6�!$�������$,�����!�����%���������?��,�A����������A��,�'�#�' '���*�

'���' '�$,�����;����?����7?����)?����1?�����?�����@�A��5*�(�	+@�4������=���������������������������������"��

��� !��"7����������$($������;����?�����@�A��5*�(�'�*<*�(@�77������=���������������������������������������������������������������"��

��� !��"9��0�$($������.�B�!�������(����*�����(������;������������@�A��5*�(�'�*<*�(@�77������=��������������"��

��� !��")����������$($������;���1?�����?�����@�A��5*�(�'�*<*�(@�4������=�����������������������������������������������������"��

��� !��"-����������$($�������������!��$������A��,���,����'����������$,����;����?�����@�A��5*�(��$,����

6�!��*@��-������=���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������""�

��� !��"1��0�$($�������������!��$������A��,���,����'����������$,����.�B�!�������(����*�����(������;�����

�������@�A��5*�(��$,����6�!��*@��-������=����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������""�

��� !��"4��0�$($�����'���<��'����!����?��(�(��!�;���1?����4?�����?�����@�������'��6�!��*�@�)"������=

�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������"7�

��� !��7����������$($�����'���<��'����!����?��(�6���������!���;����@�������'��6�!��*�@�)"������=��������"7�

��� !��7���3��'��� ���;����?�����@�������'��6�!��*�@�)"������=����������������������������������������������������������������������������"9�

��� !��7���3��'��� ����(�6���������!���;����?�����@�������'��6�!��*�@�)"������=����������������������������������������"9�

��� !��7"���%�!����,��'��� ����(���'��6�!��*�;����?�����@�)"������=�������������������������������������������������������������")�

��� !��77�����'�*���� ��(�6�6 �������$�'6�!�*�A��,�6�!$�������$,����������$($�����*�6�*���!����

$� ����!�����%����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������"-�

��� !��79��	�*���!�����.�E�$,����������F !������*������������%���E�$,��������$� ���?�!�����%����������

;�����������4�&:8��&�*���@��������������A��5*�(�	+�6�*���!����$� ���*���@�)������=�������������"1�

��� !��7)��0�$($������.�6�!$����$,����������F !������*������������%���6�!$����$,��������$� ���?�!�����%��

��������;�����������4�&:8��&�*���@��������������A��5*�(�	+���$($���$� ���*���?�4�������

�,�A�������!��*����=������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������"4�

��� !��7-��0����	�*���!�����$$����������'�*���� ��(�&��������<��E�$,�����!�����%������441�

$�'6�!�*�A��,�	+�	�*���!������ ����<�E�$,�����!�����%����������;���'�*�����������?����"?�

����?�����@�A��5*�(�	+@�)������@�0������441?����1@��4�&�������=���������������������������������������������������������7��

Page 23



� � ��������	
�������������

	������9��

�

��� !��71��0����0�$($����$$����6�!��%�!����A��5*�(�������'�*���� ��(�&��������<��E�$,�����

!�����%������441�$�'6�!�*�A��,�	+�0�$($����� ����<�E�$,�����!�����%����������;���'�*�������

����?����7?����)?����1?�����?�����@�A��5*�(�	+@�4������@�0������441?����1@��4�&�������=������7��

��� !��74��2!�A�,����������!��������6!�$���!�����%�������$($�����*�6�*���!����$� ����.�6�!$�������

$,�����!�����%���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������7��

Page 24



� � ��������	
�������������

	������)��

�

�������������������
�,�����'�*���� ��(��!���6�!���������''�������;���'�*�����=?�������A��,���%�!���!��������

����$������*��* $�������������� �����?�,��������$����$�����*��������,��� '��!������$($��������*�

6�*���!������,!� �,� ���,��$� ��(����$����������,���*���?�A,���� ��� �?�A�����������$����$��*������

$����������'����!��8������?��,�����'�*��������������,�*������� ���$� ���6!��!�'�A��,��,��

����$��������)"����������A,�$,����$��* $��$� �����%�!(�(��!� ������,����'��'��,�*����(���,��

6!�'�!(����������,��$� ���6!��!�'�������6!�%�*��$� ��(A�*���!��*�������$($�������*�A��5�����%�!�

��'���:,�!���,�!������ ���$�����*���?��,��������������������������!��*���(��!�������,��$� ��(��

8������?����'�*������6 ����,�*��,����!���!�6�!������(G����*����$����$��*��!�'�����������������,���

!�6�!�� 6*������,��6!�%�� ��������*���$� *���$� ���*����$����$��*����&�6��'��!���*�
$����!�������

����������������������������

�,��$� ���*���� ��*�����,���!�6�!��A���$����$��*�* !�����,!���*�����$��6�!��*�?�����,�A������A��

������������������������ ������
������� 	
������������
��������  !�"#�!����
	������ !�"#�$����
��� $�"#�%����

�

��!����,��,����$($�����*�6�*���!����*���?��,�!���!���A���!� 6��������*�����,�����!%��*����!����

6 !6�����;������� !������!���� ''�!(�����,��(��!��$� ���*���*�� '��!���������?��(���'��6�!��*�=���

• ���!<��!'�!�����������"� �����,��)"���$������?��!���� ���������,�'?��,���A�!������$��*����

�������!��,����� ���$� ���6!��!�'?���*�A�!��$� ���*���������������������'���������?��,���

��!��!��������*����A����6!�%�*��'�!���$$ !�����!��*�����A��5������*���$($������,!� �,� ���,��

$� ��(���*�����,��6���������!�����%�����

• /����!<��!'�H�����������������"�*��$!�����,����!�$��!��*���%�!����,�!����� !��!�����(��!�
6�!��*?� ��������'����!��������$� �����$��������,����!���%����������!�$�'6�!������&�����A,�!��

*����A���$����$��*�* !�����,����'����'��6�!��*����*��,����'��(��!���!��$����*�!�*�

$�'6�!�����.���!��,��	+�6�!��*?��,�����!����'���*������#�$�''�����������!�6�*���!�������*�

�������!���$($����������,� �,��,�(�!�6!���������'����� '��!������$������?��,�(��!�� ��� ����!�

�!�$5�����,������<��!'��!��*�?����$���,����!������(��!�*����6����������A�����!%���������<(��!�

�!��*��������

� �

Page 25



� � ��������	
�������������

	������-��

�

�������#��$�������������������������������
���������
�� �����
���������
��

����
�
������� ����������������� �����	�
��� ����������������� �����	�
���

�����
����� �� �� �� ��

��� !& &'�!&  � %!�()"�(*� !&&!'�!&&+'�!& &'�
!&  � %�

�������� !& &'�!&  � $$�()"�(� !&&,'�!& &'�!&  � -�

	������ !& &'�!&  �  .�()"�(� �/�� �/��
 ������� �� �� �� ��

��� !& &'�!&  � %!�()"�(*� !&&!'�!&&$'�!&&%'�
!&&,'�!& &'�!&  � -�

�������� !& &'�!&  � $$�()"�(� !&&,'�!& &'�!&  � -�

	������ !& &'�!&  �  .�()"�(� �/�� �/��
����������,� �,�$� ����A�!��$��* $��*����)"���$��������������?���%���$,����������,��$����� !�����������������!��$����?�

�,��*������!��,��������A�������$�'6�!���������,��6!�%�� ��(��!��

 ��������������
:,�����,��� '��!����6�*���!�����$� ���*�,�����$!����*�� ����������(�����,��6��������(��!�?����$��

����?��,�!��A����������$,���������,��$� �������A�����������*�����?�����,��$� ��(A�*����%����

$������
����������%�#&�&����#&���

• 	�*���!����$� ����,�%��!�'����*���������!�'���������������$!����������'��6�!��*����

• �,��	+�6�!��*�*�����,�A������������(����$,���������,�������(��!���

• +�*<*�(�6�!��*�6�*���!����$� ����������,�A�����������(����$,����?�A��,�����%�!�����E�

��$!������

• &$,����6�!��*�*���?�����*����$� ����$����$��*�����-��������,����!������A��,�����,���<'����������

����������I<����$,���?��,�A�����$,��������6�*���!�����$� ���*���

• 0(��!�������,��$� ��(?��,��6�!$����$,��������6�*���!������!�'���������������,�A��

�������$������$!����������,�������!����*��� �,�!��6�!�������,��$� ��(?�A��,��,����!�,�!����*�

$���!���6�!����,�A�������������������$!�����?�!��6�$��%��(��

'������������
����������%�#&&#����#&���

• �,������<��!'��!��*����	+�6�!��*�6�*���!����$� ����$����� ��������� 6A�!*���!�'���������

����?�6�*���!����$� ������$!����*��(�7-E���������������#�$�''���������;��� !��"�����A?���*�

��� !���)?�A,�$,��������,��$� ��������=���

Page 26



��������	
������������

	������1 �

�,�������� *�����*�����!��*����!�6�*���!������!���,�A������A�����,��6�!$�������$,�����!�����%�����

����?�A��,����!��*���������A�������"���*�����?�A,������*��������%����������

�������(�� ����������������� ��)���������������������������#&&#�*#&&#+�#&&(+�#&�&+�#&��,�-��.����
 �+�/����+�-��������������������������/0�

1�������������
�,����$($���*�����,�A��$���!?��������$������$!��������!��*���$!����������'��6�!��*�?����,����A����

�������*�����?���*�,����!�$���(��%�!��,����������(��!���

$������
����������%�#&�&����#&���

• 0�$($������$� ���* �!�'�����,��	+�6�!��*���$!����*��(��-E�

• �,��'�*<*�(�6�!��*�$� �����,�A���")E���$!�������

• �,���$,����6�!��*���A���'�!��'�*������$!��������)E?�����,���-�$�''���$� ����������

• :,�����,���!��*������$($���$� �������$���!�(� 6A�!*��$!����������'��6�!��*�?��,�!�����

$����*�!�����%�!�������(�����,��$� ����������*���'��6�!��*���%�����

'�����������������%�#&&2����#&���

• �,��'�*<*�(�6�!��*�$� �����,�A����7"E���$!������!�'����1�������������,�������$�''���

�������

'������������
����������%�#&&#����#&���
• �,��	+�6�!��*�,����,�����������!��*�*�����%�������?���*��,�A������%�!����-9E���$!��������

��$($���$� �����!�'�������������?���������$�''�����������

��� !��7�����A��,�A���,��6�!$���������$!��������	+�6�!��*�$� ����!�����%���������?����A���������

�!��*�������,��������������,���*������:,�����,�!��A���������,��*�$!��������$� �������A�����������*�

���7?����$�����7��,��� '��!�������$($������$� ���*�,�����$!����*�����*��(���*��������$����(���$,�

(��!��

01&2�

0!12�

&2�

!12�

1&2�

.12�

!&&!� !&&+� !&&$� !&&1� !&&%� !&&.� !&&,� !&&-� !& &� !&  �

�#"�3���4��5"��6�57��8��"�9� �#"�3���4��5"��6�57��8�4�5	�
)5�9�

Page 27



��������	
������������

	������4 �

�������3�� ����������������� �����������������������������#&&#�*#&&#+�#&&3+�#&&/+�#&&2+�#&�&+�#&��,�
-��.���� �+�4����+�-�������������������������(#0�

�

5����������6������������

• ��'�����'�*�� 6����(�"�E����$($������$� ���*����������3�A�%�!?��,��6!�6�!����������'����

$($������,���!���������*��(���*��������$����(��%�!��,��������� !�(��!�?��!�'��1E�������1��

8�$!�����������'������$($������A�!�������* !����������'��6�!��*����*���������� !�����!�������

�,��$� ��(���

• 3��'��� �������$!����*����A�����������*�������!�'�9�E����91E��8�$!���������,��'���

 �����A�!����������������'��6�!��*����*��!��������,��$� ��(����

0 &2�
&2�
 &2�
!&2�
+&2�
$&2�
1&2�
%&2�
.&2�
,&2�

!&&!� !&&+� !&&$� !&&1� !&&%� !&&.� !&&,� !&&-� !& &� !&  �

�#"�3���4��5"��6�57��8��"�9� �#"�3���4��5"��6�57��8�4�5	�
)5�9�

Page 28



� � ��������	
�������������

	����������

�

1��.������� �

 ��)���
�,��6!�'�!(����������,�����'�*��������$($�����*�6�*���!����$� ���6!��!�'�������6!�%�*���%�!����

$� ��(A�*���!��*�������$($�������*�A��5�����%�!�' ���6���(��!���:,�!���,�!������ ���$�����*���?��,��

������������������������!��*������,��� �<$� ��(���%���������!�,?�$���!��?��� �,���*�������3�%����

$����������A��5������*���$($�����*��������'6�!�������!�'��(�!������?���$� *�����

• 1����������������,�%����$����������'��,�*����(��%�!�' ���6���(��!�����������$�'6�!��

�$$ !����(��,���!��*���$!�����,��$� ��(����

• ��	�������� �*�!����*��,��$,���������$���������!����?�������,��� '��!������$($��C6�*���!����

$����������!�����%������,��!�%�� '����

• ���������������������!��*������,�(��!��,�66���������� ���$� ���*�����,�A���!��*��'�!��

�''�*�����(��,�����,�!�*������ !$��?�A,�$,��!��$��* $��*�������!�J ����(��
• ��������������������A��,���,��$�����,��!����������*�$� ��(A�*���!���6�!�������'�*���K�

������(����6!�*�$��A��5������*���5�����!�6���

• �����7������'8������,�%�������!�' ���<'�*���'��!�$����� ����������������$��'����

6!���$�����6���$������

• 9���������:��������; ������������,� �,��,�!���!��'��(���$��!��$���!�� ��������A��5����

��*���$($�����!����?�$� ����$���,��6���� �*�!����*��,���'6�$�������$($��C6�*���!����$�6�����

��$����������*�6!��!�'������������'6!�%��*�$�����<'�5�������!��#�'6��?����'�(����6�����������

��������,��$,����������$,�����!�6�������!�� ������&������ �������&$,�����6!��!�'���

���,� �,�$� �������������$��*�����!��$������$�6� !������(����'����� ��������6��6���A,���!����5����

��*�A��5���?�����������*�!*�6!�$��$����� ��������������$�����������#�!�6�������,��� '��!����6��6���

 ������,����'�*�����,�������������������$� ����%�!(����A,��������������!���5�?��!��%����,����6��$���

A��,��,��,��,����� '��!������$($��������*�6�*���!����?������(�������'������,�!?��,�������������6�������

6�$� !�����$,�������%�!���'���

�������
�����'��������
&��$������?����'�*��������*���,�!�����$����,�%��$����$��*�'�� ���$� ���*������!�$� ��(A�*��

6 !6��������44�*����!������$��������!� �*��,��$� ��(���&�'������,����$� ����A�!�������$($���������(?�

��'��A�!�����*����!������'��6�!��*�?���*��,����'��������A�!������$� ���*������$,�(��!���,�!���!�?�

�,�!���������!��*��������!�����44���������,��,����!�$�$� ����������!�����$� *�*��

• �,��;��!'�!=����'�*���� ��(������������+�����'��������$(K�����������/�%������&�!%�$��

;/
&=�+�����!������6�!����$� *�*���$($�����$� ������������$������?�A,�$,�A�!��$��* $��*��(�

��$���F !��*�$�������,!� �,� ���,��$� ��(��������?����7?����)���*����1��

Page 29



� � ��������	
�������������

	����������

�

• �,��+��!�6��������!���6�!���������''�������;+��=�$��* $��*�!����������$($�������*�

6�*���!����$� ��������������*����"�����"���*�)���$������?�!��6�$��%��(?�������'�*���� ��(��

• ��0�!5���(K��&�����!���6�!������������!$,�L��* $�����������!K��;&�������=�.���!'�!�(�

�!����$�&����(������!�<�A��,�� �*�����!�'��,�����'�*�����?�$��* $��*���$($�����*�

6�*���!����$� ���������$�'����*�-4���$�������������1���*����4��������������*�%���6������

'�*������6!�*�$��6�*���!������*���$($�����%�� '�����,������$�������A�!��'����(?�� ������

�#$� ��%��(?��������!������$�������?����$���,���A����,����$ ������,��!����!$,�6!�F�$���

8������?�)"�$� �����$�������A�!������$��*���!������� ���$� ���6!��!�'?�'�������A,�$,�A�!����

� ���������,��44�$� ����*��$!���*����%����,����)"������?��!���� ���������,�'?��!���,����$ ������,���

!�6�!�����,��)"�$� �����$�������;�����*�����66��*�$�������*�0?���*��,�A������A������� !��9���*�

��� !��)=�A�!������$��*�����*�������������$!���!����,�����$� *����,�������A������

�������	
�������	��	�����	��	�����������	

• /�$�������A,�!��$� ����,�%�������$��* $��*�,����!�$���(?���6�$����(��,����$� ���*����

��!���!�(��!��

• 
���,���� ��(A�*��0�$($����!�	�*���!�������A�!5��������$��������!����������!����,�

���A�!5���

• ����!�� ���������������(��!�������,��$� ��(?�����*����6�6 �������;��������A���������������

6!�$��$�������,��� '��!����$� �������*�*�����$$ !����(�!����$��A��5������*���5���=�

���������	
�������	

• B�!���(�������*� ����<�$�''�!$���?�!���*������?���* ��!������*�����$���

• B�!���(�������*� ���*�����(�;A��,���M<'����!�*� �=�<�,��,?�'�*� '���*���A�

• B�!���(������!�����(6���

• B�!���(�����(6������$!����������������G�*���*� �<�������G�*�

• &�'����$����������!��!������;A��,�����M<'����!�*� �=�

• &�'����$����������!�' ���< ����!�����;A��,�����M<'����!�*� �=�

• &�'����$����������!��$,�����;A��,�����N�<'����!�*� �=�

• +���' '�*�����$�����A����$� �����$����������M�'�������!�* $������!*�6��*��$�����A����

�,����'6�����$�������

� �

Page 30



��������	
������������

	�������� �

�������<����)��	�����������������=���������
�������$�������
�������

&� !$���2������+�6����

������+�!5�!�$���!��!���!�����,�������(�$��* $������,��$� ����;+����!����'�*�����=��

�

�������/����)��	�������������������������������$�������
������

&� !$���2������+�6����

������+�!5�!�$���!��!���!�����,�������(�$��* $������,��$� ����;+����!����'�*�����=��

Page 31



� � ��������	
�������������

	�������"��

�

���������������������������� �
�������*�6!�%�� ��(?��������?����������)"�������A�����������,�*����A,�$,����$��* $����� ���$� �����8��

&�6��'��!���*�
$����!��������?�*����A���$����$��*�����,������'��)"���$��������;�������$� �����������

3�(A�!*?��,������!��$�����A��� �*�!�$����! $�����* !�����,��$� ���6�!��*?�����,���*����A�������

 ��*�����,���!�6�!�?��#$�6����!�����,�����*�!���*�,��'��� �����$��������,�!���!�?��,��������� '��!����

������ ��*���!�'��������(��������,���!�6�!�����)��=�

8���,����!����� ������6�!����!����'�*���� ��(�;6 ����,�*��������=?�����!�F �������(��!����$� ���������

�,��)"������?���'�#�' '�������(�77�6�*���!������*��1���$($���$� ���������$� �*����$�'6�!�*�

���A����(��!�������,����'�<6�!��*���%��?���A�$�'6�!������A�!���%��������A��,�'�!���,�������������

��*��,��'�!��(��!��$�%�!�*?��,����A�!�������A��,�$�'6�!�����*�����,�!��A�!����0�$� ����,��

�$$ !�$(�����,���!��*�����(������$!������A��,��,��� '��!�����������,���$������$�'6�!�*���!���$,�

(��!���*���'�<6�!��*?��,�!������������������'��������������'��(�$� ������������6���������!�'�(��!����

(��!��8��A�����!��,���!�������,����,��*����$����$����������� ��*���������'��$,�*���������,�������� ��*����

����?�6!�%�*������A����,����$�'6�!�����*�����,���A��������%��������6!�%�� ��(���

��!����,��,����$($�����*�6�*���!����*���?��,�!���!���A���!� 6��������*�����,�����!%��*����!����

6 !6�������

• ���!���!'�!�����������������"��������*�����,��)"���$�����������$��*�����������!���� ���
$� ������,�����!��!��!� 6���������$�������,�%����A������$� ���*�����A��(��!��.��������*�

�����.���*?�A��,���'��'���!�$,�����?�A����$����� ��������$� ���*�������,��� � !��������'��

�������?��,�����!��!��������*����A����6!�%�*��'�!���$$ !�����!��*�����A��5������*���$($�����

�,!� �,� ���,��$� ��(?���*�����,��6���������!�����%������������,��)"�$� �����$��������!��

$� ���*�* !�����,��	+�6�!��*���,�(�,�%������������$� ���*�* !��������$��*���'��6�!��*�.�

���,�!��,��'�*<*�(��!��,���$,����6�!��*?�*�6��*��������,��!���$������;������� !��>���!�
�#6��������������'��6�!��*�=��

• /����!<��!'�H�����������������"�*��$!�����,����!�$��!��*���%�!����,�!����� !��!����<(��!�
6�!��*?� ��������'����!��������$� �����$��������,����!���%����������!�$�'6�!������&�����A,�!��

*����A���$����$��*�* !�����,����'����'��6�!��*����*��,����'��(��!���!��$����*�!�*�

$�'6�!�����.���!��,��	+�6�!��*?��,�����!����'���*������#�$�''�����������!�6�*���!�������*�

�������!���$($����������,� �,��,�(�!�6!���������'����� '��!������$������?��,�(��!�� ��� ����!�

�!�$5�����,������<��!'��!��*�?����$���,����!������(��!�*����6����������A�����!%���������<(��!�

�!��*��������

� �

Page 32



� � ��������	
�������������

	�������7��

�

�������-��$����������'��������������������
���������
�� �����
���������
��

����
�������� ����������������� �����	�
��� ����������������� �����	�
���
�����
����� �� �� �� ��

���!"�#���$� !& &'�!&  � %!�()"�(� !&&!'�!&&+'�!& &'�!&  � %�

��������!%&�&�
��$� !& &'�!&  � $$�()"�(� !&&,'�!& &'�!&  � -�

	������!&�"��$� !& &'�!&  �  .�()"�(� �/�� �/��
 ������� �� �� �� ��

���!"�#���$� !& &'�!&  � %!�()"�(� !&&!'�!&&$'�!&&%'�!&&,'�
!& &'�!&  � -�

��������!%&�&�
��$� !& &'�!&  � $$�()"�(� !&&,'�!& &'�!&  � -�

	������!&�"��$� !& &'�!&  �  .�()"�(� �/�� �/��

�

���,� �,�'�!�������*�A��5��*�$� ����A�!��$��* $��*������'��������6!��!��������?��,��'�!��

!�$����$� ����,�%����$ ��*�����,��'�*<*�(?��$,���?���*�	+���'��6�!��*����,�!���!�?��+���*�

A��5��*�$� �����!������*��$ ���*�����,���!�6�!����

�**������������!'����������,��,����!�$���'�� ���$� ���*���?���$� *�����,��(��!?����*�����$(?���'��

6�!��*?���*�*����$����$��*?��!���,�A������66��*�#����

$���������������)�������
8���**���������$��* $�����'�� ���$� ���?����'�*�������A�����%��� ��'���*���$($��C6�*���!����

$� ���!�?�A,�$,�����A�*����������$����$��*������%�!���(������$��������7�,� !����*�(���,�������0�(�

���������	�!5������!�$��;�0�	�=������,����"�� ��'���*���$($��C6�*���!����$� ���!��*�6��(�*����

�!������,!� �,� ���,��!�*���!�$�?���*�A������������������'�!�������A��!������!��� �����������!�'��,����

$� ���!��,��������������$�!6�!���*�������,���!�6�!�?�� ��A���������$� *�*����� � !��!�6�!������

6�!�!�(���'�!��!�� ���6�$� !�����A��5������*���5��������,��$� ��(��8��6�!��$ ��!?��,��*����A�����,�A�

' ���< ����!���� ����!� �*��,��$� ��(��:,���������� ��*���!� ������!����6 !6����?��!������!�������

,��%��(� ��*�!�$!���������(?���*����$���,��6��!�$5�!�$!�����������$($�������*�A��5������

���'�*��������*��0�	��$ !!����(�,�%�������!�'�!��$� ���!������,�������A�����!���������,��$� ��(�

A��,�����������$�%�!�����%���'�!���!����?���*�'�!��� ��(�$�%�!������$,��!���?�����,��� � !���

• 0�(��!����

• ���'�*���!��5��!����

• 8!���3�!����!����

• ��$�����	������!����

• &���/���*!���!��5��!����

Page 33



� � ��������	
�������������

	�������9��

�

• 
(���!�0�(��!����

• �����F�!���!��5��!�����

���'�*���������$��!*��������A��,��,���0�	����*���,�!�F !��*�$������A��,������'�*���� ��(��,���

$ !!����(�,�%���!�'�(�*�%���6�� ��'���*�$� ���6!��!�'������,��� � !�?�����,�!��*������*���� !��

�,��'��������$��%�� �������*������������,��$� ���!����

:�)�������9�)�������#&���
�����9�)�����
:,����,����!����� ������6�!��;6 ����,�*��������=�A���*�%���6�*?����A����!� �,�������%�!���

���'�*������$�''���������*��,��0��!*���!���6 �?�������A��,�����%�!%��A�����,��$� ��(A�*��$� ���

6!��!�'���,�������A������6 ��A���6!�%�*�*�����,��$� �����������*��,���%�!����$� ���6!��!�'�����,��

���������������,��$�''�����,�%��������**!����*�����,���!�6�!�?��!��,���%�!����$� ���6!��!�'?����

��*�$���*��

�������2��
�����)���������������	����	����#&���1 $
+�$
�$
�����  '
���������

������
� '�������()����*�+��

��5:�;<�(")#5(�#5�"6��7#�3(��5	�
=<4=#(�(�#��"6���#<5"�=4#74�>?��

�@=�5	�	�	�(�4)=")#5�)5�"6)(�4�=#4"?�

�#5��45(�"6�"�"#"�3�5<>�4�#��
)�:�3)("(��5	�=�	�("4)�5(��#<5"�	�
A)33�)5�3<�5����<5	)57�	��)()#5(?��

�@=�5	�	�	�(�4)=")#5�#��7#�3(�#���#<5"�=4#74�>�)5�"6��4�=#4"?�
�6��>�)5�7#�3�)(�"#�>��(<4��#B�4�33��#<5":A)	��"4�5	(���4#((�
")>�'��5	�5#"�"6���(#3<"��5<>�4�#��=�#=3��A�3C)57��5	�
)C)57'�#4�"#�>�C���<5	)57�	��)()#5(��(�	�#5��(#3<"��
5<>�4(?�

��5:�;<�(")#5(�#5�A6:�"6��%+�
�#<5"�3#��")#5(�A�4��(�3��"�	'�)5�
=�4")�<3�4D�()75�3)E�	�B�4(<(�
<5()75�3)E�	�3#��")#5('�3#��")#5(�
A)"6�3#A�B#3<>�('��5	�3#��")#5(�"6�"�
6�	�>#4��<(�7����#4��
)>=4#B�>�5"(�A�4��>�	��"#�5��4:�
4#<"�(?���

�6��%+��#<5"�()"�(�A�4��4�B)�A�	'��(�	�#5��#>>)""����5	�
�#�4	�)5=<"'��5	�(#>���6�57�(��4��4��#>>�5	�	�"#�"6��!& !�
�#<5"�3#��")#5(?��

�#<5"�3#��")#5(�(6#<3	�4��3��"�A6�4��
=�#=3���4��)C)57/A�3C)57'�A6)�6�
>�:��6�57��#B�4�")>�?���

�"����A)33�>#5)"#4�"6���#<5"�3#��")#5(�#B�4�")>�'��5	��		�#4�
	�3�"��3#��")#5(��(�	�#5�"6�"��B�3<�")#5?�

Page 34



� � ��������	
�������������

	�������)��

�

������
� '�������()����*�+��

��:����""�4�"#��		�)5�5�A�()"�('�
4�"6�4�"6�5��#5")5<)57�"#��#<5"��"�
6)("#4)��3#��")#5(�"6�"��4��3�((�
	�()4�3�?��

���3�5���)(�5��	�	?��"�)(�)>=#4"�5"�"#�C��=�>�5:�#��"6���#<5"�
3#��")#5(�"6��(�>��"#��33#A��#>=�4�)3)":�#B�4�")>�?���#A�B�4'�
(#>��()"�(��4���)57'��5	�A)33��'�>#	)�)�	'��(�=�4�"6���#B��
4�(=#5(�(?��

�#4C�A)"6�3#��3�("�����5	�
#47�5)E�")#5(�#5��((�(()57��5	�
)5�#4=#4�")57�"6�)4�7#�3(��#4�"6��
�#<5"�=4#74�>?��

�(�"6���#<5"�=4#74�>�)(��@=�5	�	'�)5=<"�A)33���7�"6�4�	��4#>�
�33�("�C�6#3	�4(?�

�#5()	�4�6#A�"6���#<5"�3#��")#5(�
�#<3	���<(�	�"#��((�((�"6��
�����")B�5�((�#��������#<"�(�"#�
��6##3(�8��!�9�=4#74�>('�=#(()3:�:�
�		)57�>#4���#<5"�3#��")#5(�5��4�
(�6##3(�A)"6���")B��=4#74�>(?���

�#>���<44�5"�3#��")#5(��4��5��4�(�6##3(�A)"6���!��=4#74�>('�
<"�"6�4��>�:�5#"����5#<76��"���()573��(�6##3'�#4�"6�:�>�:�
5#"����3#(���5#<76�"#�"6��(�6##3'�"#����<4�"�3:�	�"��"�"4�B�3�
�6�57�(��"���()573��(�6##3�3#��")#5?��(�"6���#<5"�=4#74�>�)(�
�@=�5	�	'�()"�(�5��4�(�6##3(�A)"6���!��=4#74�>(�A)33���
�#5()	�4�	��#4�)5�3<()#5'��5	�"6)(�	�"��A)33����5�3:E�	�>#4��
�3#(�3:?��

�#5()	�4��#<5")57��"������("�")#5(?�� �#>���<44�5"�3#��")#5(��4��5��4�����'�#4�#"6�4�>�F#4�"4�5()"�
6<(?��(�"6���#<5"�=4#74�>�)(��@=�5	�	'�()"�(�5��4������A)33�
���#5()	�4�	��#4�)5�3<()#5?���5��		)")#5'�������#5	<�"(�
	�"�)3�	�("�")#5�����((�(<4B�:(��"��33�("�")#5(��B�4:�"�5�:��4('�"#�
�((�((�3#57�"�4>�"4�5	(?��6)(�	�"��#5�)�:�3���5	�=�	�("4)�5�
����((�"#�������#4� --,��5	�!&&,�)(�)5�3<	�	�)5�"6��G�#5"�@"<�3�
��"���5	��4�5	(H�(��")#5�#��"6)(�4�=#4"?�

�5�3<	��4��4��")#5�3��:�3)57�)5�
�#<5"(?��

�#>���<44�5"�3#��")#5(��4���3#57�"6����:��4�)3'�#4�#"6�4�
4��4��")#5�3�4#<"�(?��3(#'��3�>�	�������5	�"6����("���:�
��7)#5�3���4C(��)("4)�"�6�B����5<>�4�#���<"#>�"�	�)C�/=�	�
�#<5"�4(�	�=3#:�	��3#57�"4�)3(��5	�"6)(�	�"��A)33����		�	�"#�
�<"<4��4�=#4"(?��(�"6���#<5"(�=4#74�>�)(��@=�5	�	'�()"�(��3#57�
5#50"4�)3�4��4��")#5�3��:�3)57�4#<"�(�A)33����#5()	�4�	��#4�
)5�3<()#5?�

�#5()	�4�5�A�4�"��65#3#7)�(�"#�
>�C��)"�>#4�������")B���5	����)�)�5"�
"#��#<5"�)�:�3�(��5	�=�	�("4)�5(�
"6�5�A)"6�>�5<�3��#<5"(?�

�#B�3����>�4��"��65#3#7:'��5	�<()57�B)	�#�"#��#<5"'��4��
�>�47)57�"��65#3#7)�(�A)"6�74��"���=�)3)")�(?��"����)(�
>#5)"#4)57�"6�(��"��65#3#7)�('��5	�A)33��#5()	�4�<()57�"6�>��(�
"6�:�	�B�3#=�"#�>��"�"6��5��	(�#��"6���#<5"�=4#74�>��5	�
��#>���#("0�����")B�?�

Page 35



� � ��������	
�������������

	�������-��

�

������
� '�������()����*�+��

�5�3<	���#33)()#5'�=#=<3�")#5'��5	�
#B�4�33��<"#�"4���)���#<5"�	�"��"4�5	(�
#B�4�"6��(�>��")>��=�4)#	('�"#�(���
6#A�"6�(��"4�5	(��#>=�4��A)"6�"6��
)C�/=�	��#<5"�"4�5	(?��

�#33)()#5'�=#=<3�")#5'��5	�7�(�=4)���"4�5	�	�"��6�(���5��		�	�
"#�"6)(�4�=#4"�)5�"6��G�#5"�@"<�3���"���5	��4�5	(H�(��")#5?��"����
A�(�<5�3��"#��)5	�4��	)3:��B�)3�3���5	��#>=�4�3��	�"��#5�
�<"#�"4���)��#B�4�()>)3�4�")>��=�4)#	('�<"�A)33��#5")5<��"#�
�@=3#4��"6)(?�

�5�#4>�")#5�#5�6�3>�"�<(��:�
7�5	�4�>�:���<(��<3��#4�)5()76"��5	�
�<"<4��=3�55)57�=<4=#(�(?��

�6)3��"6)(�	�"��)(��)57��#33��"�	'��5	�A)33��#5")5<��"#���
�#33��"�	�)5���>�55�4�"6�"�A)33��33#A�"6)(��5�3:()('�)"�6�(�5#"�
��5�=4)#4)")E�	��#4��5�3:()(�#B�4�"6��>�5:�#"6�4��#4��=)���(�#��
	�"�?��<"<4��4�=#4"(��#<3	�)5�3<	��"6)(��5�3:()(?�

 ���������9�����������������#&���
�����9�)�����
8���**�����?���� '��!����!�$�''��*�������A�!����$� *�*�����,��������� ������6�!����,��������

����A�;��� !��4=�*��$!�������$,�����,�'?���*�,�A����,��,��$� ���6!��!�'���*��,��������� ����

��6�!��,�%���������������!��6��*�����,�'���

�������4��9��������������	����#&���9�)���+�����	����-7�)�
'���������
����������&,%%�'����
� )����*����

�B�4�33'�>�)5"�)5�"6��(�>��>�"6#	#3#7:'��#<5"�
()"�('�")>��=�4)#	('�	�"���#33��")#5�	�"�)3('��"�?�8�(�
�<4"6�4�	�(�4)�	�)5�"6��!&  ���=#4"9'��(��#4�"6��
!& &��#<5"(�

�33�4��#>>�5	�")#5(�A�4���#>=3�"�	?�

�5�3:E��"6��	�"��:�=3�55)57��4����5	�=#(()3:'�:�
�)":��

��"��6�(���5��5�3:E�	�:�=3�55)57��4����#4�"6��
�)4("�")>��)5�"6)(�4�=#4"?�

�==3:�=�	�("4)�5��	F<(">�5"����"#4(�	�B�3#=�	�:�
���������"#�)>=4#B��<(�)3)":�#��6)("#4)��	�"��

�6)(��5�3:()(�A�(�5#"��#5	<�"�	'��(�)"�A�(�5#"�
=4)#4)")E�	�#B�4�#"6�4�C�:��5�3:(�('�<"�A)33�
�#5")5<��"#����@=3#4�	�)5�"6���<"<4�?�

�5�3<	��"6���<"#>�"�	��#<5"�	�"���<44�5"3:��)57�
�#33��"�	�"64#<76#<"��3�>�	���#<5":�)5�"6��	�"��
�5�3:()(�4�=#4"(�

�6)3��"6���<"#>�"�	��#<5"�=4#74�>�6�(���5�
�<4"6�4�	�B�3#=�	�	<4)57�"6��!&  /!& !��)(��3�:��4'�
��(<>>�4:�#��	�"��6�(�5#"�:�"���5�	�B�3#=�	��5	�
)5�3<	�	�)5�"6)(�4�=#4"'�)5�=�4"����<(���#>=3�"��
	�"��A�(�5#"��B�)3�3�'��5	��3(#�)"�A�(�5#"�
=4)#4)")E�	�#B�4�#"6�4�C�:��5�3:(�(?��"�A)33���
)5�3<	�	�)5����<"<4��4�=#4"?��

�

Page 36



� � ��������	
�������������

	�������1��

�

 ���������
�����������
�,�!��A����������������$,��������6�*���!����$� �������A�����������*�����?��$!����������'��6�!��*����

/����!<��!'��!��*���,�A�$����*�!������!�A�,�����,�������*�$�*�?�A��,�6�*���!����� '��!��

��$!��������(�7-E��!�'���������������

	�*���!����$� ���*����A���$����$��*�* !�����,!�����'��6�!��*�������*�H	+?O�H'�*<*�(?O���*�H�$,���?O�

���*��$!���*�����,��H0�$5�!� �*O�$,�6��!����%�?���*��,�A�������� !���������A�����!���$,�����,����

��'��6�!��*�?��A����������*����A�!������(G�*����� ���*���?�$����$��*�����������*�����?���$� *����,��

� ����������)����������!��,��	+���'��6�!��*����$,������A���$� ���*�����$��*���'��������,�!��,��'�*<*�(�

�!��$,����6�!��*���,�������� *�����*��������$�'6�!����,��'�!��!�$������� ���*����A��,�,����!�$�

$� ���?�A,�!���%����������

��������&�� �����������������
���������
�� �����
���������
��

����
�������� ����������������� �����	�
��� ����������������� �����	�
���

����!"�#���$� !& &'�!&  � %!�()"�(� !&&!'�!&&+'�!& &'�
!&  � %�

��������!%&�&���$� !& &'�!&  � $$�()"�(� !&&,'�!& &'�!&  � -�

	������!&�"���$� !& &'�!&  �  .�()"�(� �/�� �/��

 �����9:$=�?��.���� ��*37/)�0��

$�����������*#&�&�����#&��0�

�������������� !����?����A�����������*�������,��� '��!����6�*���!�����$� ���*�!�'����*�

����������(� �$,����*?�A��,���'����*�$!����������7E���
%�!���?��,�����'������ $� �������'�(����

��������$���(����������$�������

� �

Page 37



��������	
������������

	�������4 �

�����������������)���������*#&�&+�#&��,�-��.���� �,�/#����0�

�

:,�����,�!��A����������$,���������,��� '��!����6�*���!�����$� ���*�$� ��(A�*�?��,��$,����������,��

6���������!����,�A���*����!����6�$� !�?�A��,��������$������$!����������,���� �,���*�������!������

��� !������,�A���,��6�!$����$,���������,��� '��!����6�*���!������!�'���������������(�6��������

�!��@���� !���"��!�6,���,������� ���$,������(�6���������!��@���*���� !���7�$�'6�!����,���A�����

��������!'���+����������(?�A,����!�����%��(�'�!��6��6���A�!��$� ���*�A��5��������,��&� �,���*������

6���������!���?����$�'6�!�*�����,��6!�%�� ��(��!?��,������� ���� '��!����6��6���A��5��������,����

�!��������������$����(�������,�������,����!�,�6���������!������

��������#�� ���������%� �����������������)�������������*#&�&+ #&��,�-��.���� �,�/#����0�

&�

!'&&&�

$'&&&�

%'&&&�

,'&&&�

 &'&&&�

 !'&&&�

 $'&&&�

 %'&&&�

 ,'&&&�

!& &� !&  �

012�

&2�

12�

 &2�

 12�

!&2�

�#4"6� ��5"4�3� �#<"6� ��("�

0+2� 0!2�  12� ,2�

Page 38



��������	
������������

	�������� �

��������(�� ���������7�$�����������������)�������������*#&�&+�#&��,�-��.���� �,�/#����0���

��������3�� ���������7�$�����������)�����������������)�������������*-��.���� �,�/#����0���

�
���������
���

&,%,�
���������
���

&,%%�
�����������-�
*����
&,%%�����&,%,�

.�
�������

��	�
���
����
���

/��
�  $&1!  +% 1 0$+. 0+2 +&
���
����  !+$�  ! $� 0!&� 0!2�  +�
	��
��  +&.�  1&1�  -,�  12�   �
0��
� +$%� +.+� !.� ,2� ,�

� �������,�!�����%�!�������(�����,��6���������!�����%��?��,�!����������%�!�������(�����,���������%��?����

�,�A����� !���9��
���,��)��������$� ���*��������?�"9�;�!�9)E=����,�!���$!����*��!��,�A�*����

$,��������6�*���!����� '��!�?�A,��������-;�!�77E=��,��� '��!����6�*���!�����*�$!����*��

��������<�� ��������7��������������������������������	����#&�&����#&���*-��.���� �,�/#����0�
	�
��*�
��1���
��
�.�2���������

8��(�#���	4���5	����#"#��#�	'��4�>#5"9� !,,2�
	�
��*�
��1���
��
�.�����������

8��4>��=4)57(��5	��4)>>�4'��4�>#5"9� 0%&2�
/��-���!����������
$������
���
��
����������3� !1�8$&29�

/��-���!����������
$������
���*�
��������������������3��  &�8 %29�
/��-���!����������
$������
���
��
����������*�� !.�8$$29�

���������������������������������������� ��������������������
D�&������,����,�A�*���$!�����A�!��*�����*����,�%������6�!$����$,��������9E��!��!����!��

&�����A��,����$,�������� �����A�!��*�����*����,�%������6�!$����$,��������A����9E���*�<9E��

&�����A��,���*�$!�������� �����A�!��*�����*����,�%������6�!$����$,��������<9E��!��������

&�

!'&&&�

$'&&&�

%'&&&�

,'&&&�

 &'&&&�

 !'&&&�

 $'&&&�

 %'&&&�

�#4"6� ��5"4�3� �#<"6� ��("�

!& &� !&  �

Page 39



� � ��������	
�������������

	����������

�

'�����������������*#&&#����#&��0�

�,��	+�6�!��*?�A��,��� !�(��!�����$�'6�!�����*����$�%�!����������(��!���'��6�!��*?�����,��'����

������ *�����*�����%����������!�6�*���!������:,�����,�!���������6�����,��*�����!�'����"��������?����

����A����6��������$�'6�!�������!���������,�������!<��!'��!��*�?�A,�$,��,�A��%�!������$!�������

� '��!�����6�*���!��������

3����!�$���(?��������������� !���)?��,��� '��!�����6�*���!����$� ���*������#�$�''�����������$!����*�

�(�7-E����A�����������*�������� !�����,���6�!��*?��,�!��A�����*!�6����6�*���!����� '��!���!�'�

�����������"���*��,�����!�������A�������"���*������;���)1E=����,��*�������A�����������*������

'�!!�!���,�����(�����,��$,�����6!�%�� ��(�*��$ ���*�����,����� ���$� ���*�����!�'�������������@����

�,���$���?�A��,��,������#������?��,�!��A�����7E���$!��������$� �����%�!��,�����A��(��!����

��������/��������)���������*#&&#+�#&&(+�#&�&+�#&��,�-��.���� �,�/����0�

�

��� !���-?�����A��,�A���,��%�!�������(�����,���������%�����!��,�������� *�����*������:,�����,����#�������

�,�A�����%�!�����%�!������$!������!�'�������������?��,����*�%�* ���������%�!(�J �����������8������?�

�,�������A��,��,��'�#�' '���$!�����;))�,��%�����*�&���/���*!��&������
�5���*=�A����9�E�,��,�!�

!�����%������,�������$� ������,�������A��,��,��'���' '�$,�����;2!��*��%�����*�&�������%������


�5���*=?��,�A�*���*�$!�����������(��E��!�'�������

� �

&�

!&&�

$&&�

%&&�

,&&�

 &&&�

 !&&�

 $&&�

 %&&�

 ,&&�

!&&&�

!&&!� !&&+� !& &� !&  �

�<3)5��3B	��5	����43�I��4�8�4#5�
�#4(���4�)39'��<3)5�

��5�4#���B���5	��("<	)33#��B�'���5�

��5	4#�

���#"#��	��5	��3B�4�	#0�)3�(��	'�
�5)#5��)":�

%%"6��B���5	���5�
��5	4#��"'�
��C3�5	�

�4�>#5"��3B	��5	��#A4:��B�'�
�4�>#5"�

�4�5	��B���5	��"�"�5��B�'���C3�5	�

Page 40



��������	
������������

	�������� �

��������>�� ���������%� ��������������������������#&&#+���-��������-������������������������
�������*#&&#+�#&&(+�#&�&+�#&��,�-��.���� �,�/����0��

 �����9:$=�?��.�������7����*�#����#)�0�

$�����������*#&�&�����#&��0�

�!�'�������������?��,�!��A���������,����$!���������E����6�*���!����$� �����%�!��,��77�������

$� ���*�* !�����,��'�*<*�(�6�!��*?�����,�A�������� !���1����

��������2��������)���������*#&�&+�#&��,�-��.�������7���,�33����0��

�,�������������� !���4��,�A���,��%�!�������(�����,��$� �������������<��%����������
%�!���?�$� �������"��

������;�!�)1E�������������=����,�!���$!����*��!�*�*�����$,������

0 &&2�

01&2�

&2�

1&2�

 &&2�

 1&2�

!&&2�

!&&!� !&&+� !&&$� !&&1� !&&%� !&&.� !&&,� !&&-� !& &� !&  �

�)"��A)"6��4��"�("�2��5�4��(���8��"�9� �#"�3���4��5"��6�57��8��"�9�
�)"��A)"6��4��"�("�2����4��(��8��"�9� �#"�3���4��5"��6�57��8�4�5	�
)5�9�

&�

!&&&�

$&&&�

%&&&�

,&&&�

 &&&&�

 !&&&�

 $&&&�

!& &� !&  �

Page 41



� � ��������	
�������������

	�������"��

�

��������4�� ���������%�@��������������������������*#&�&����#&��,�-��.�������7���,�33����0�
	�
��*�
��1���
��
�.�2���������

8��5"���3�4���5	���)����:'���:A�4	9�  -.2�
	�
��*�
��1���
��
�.�����������

8�<3)5��3B	��5	����43�""��4)B��8�4#5��#4(���4�)39'��<3)59� 0+!2�
/��-���!����������
$������
���
��
����������3�� ! �8$,29�

/��-���!����������
$������
���*�
��������������������D�� -�8!&29�
/��-���!����������
$������
���
��
����������D��  $�8+!29�

�

'�����������������*#&&2����#&��0�

��!��,��'�*<*�(�6�!��*?��,�������� *�����*����������$� *���*�����!�'������;����,��77=���������!������

��*�����?���*�������!�'����1�;������� !����=���,��������� *�����*�����,�A���,����!�'����1��������?�

�,�!��A������4E�*!�6����6�*���!�����$� ���*?�A,�����,��� '��!�$� ���*���������!����)E��!�'�

����?�� ����������������,����%���������������1���

�������#&��������)��������+�����������1����-��;�#�����A�*#&&2+�#&�&+�#&��,�-��.�������7���,�4�
���0�

�

�

�,��,��,�6�*���!����%�� '�������,��0!��*A�(���*����,�&�!����$� �����������
�5���*�*�'�������,��

������ *�����*�������?���������� ��� ������,�A��,������(����A��,� ���,�������K��*����;������� !����=���

�#$� *����0!��*A�(���*����,�&�!���?��,�����,��!�'��������������,�A�����E���$!������!�'���������

���������������������������������������� ���������������������
D�&������,����,�A�*���$!�����A�!��*�����*����,�%������6�!$����$,��������9E��!��!����!��

&�����A��,����$,�������� �����A�!��*�����*����,�%������6�!$����$,��������A����9E���*�<9E���

&�����A��,���*�$!�������� �����A�!��*�����*����,�%������6�!$����$,��������<9E��!�������

&�

1&&�

 '&&&�

 '1&&�

!'&&&�

!'1&&�

+'&&&�

+'1&&�

$'&&&�

$'1&&�

1'&&&�

!&&,� !& &� !&  �

�##"6)33��3B	��5	����"'���:A�4	�

�)(()#5��3B	�8���!+,9��5	��)�6#3(��B�'��4�>#5"�

��("� $"6��"�8��� ,19��5	���(=�4)�5��3B	'���5�

��5	4#�
��5"���3�4���"��5	���)����:'���:A�4	�

��5�4#���B���5	��<(�#5��B�'���C3�5	�

��(�#���	4���CA:��5	��#A4:��B�'��4�>#5"�

�(6:��B��8��� +9���5	���3�74�=6��B�'���4C�3�:�

�#33�7���B���5	���4:��"'���4C�3�:�

�4#�	A�:��5	� !"6��"'���C3�5	�

Page 42



� � ��������	
�������������

	�������7��

�

����?�A,�$,�'�!���,����#$��*���,��9E�*�$!��������6�*���!�����$� ���*����A�������1���*������

��!��,�����'���!� 6�������,����$���������

�������#���������)���������%�����������1����-��;�#�����A�*#&&2+�#&�&+�#&��,�-��.�������7���,�2�
���0�

� �

 �����9:$=�?��.�����������*#73)�0�

$�����������*#&�&�����#&��0�
�,�!��A�������������(����$,��������A�����������*����������,��� '��!����6�*���!�����$� ���*�

* !�����,���$,����6�!��*?�����,�A�������� !�����������-���������$� *�*�����,�������(�����!��A��,�����

,���<'���������������������$,���?���*���'������,�'��!�����!�'�!���,��������$,������**��������(?�

��%�������,����$� ����������!��A��,�����J �!��!�'���������������������$,������
� �

&�

!&&�

$&&�

%&&�

,&&�

 '&&&�

 '!&&�

 '$&&�

!&&,� !& &� !&  �

�##"6)33��3B	��5	����"'���:A�4	�

�)(()#5��3B	�8���!+,9��5	��)�6#3(��B�'�
�4�>#5"�
��("� $"6��"�8��� ,19��5	���(=�4)�5��3B	'�
��5�
��5	4#�
��5"���3�4���"��5	���)����:'���:A�4	�

��5�4#���B���5	��<(�#5��B�'���C3�5	�

��(�#���	4���CA:��5	��#A4:��B�'��4�>#5"�

�(6:��B��8��� +9���5	���3�74�=6��B�'�
��4C�3�:�
�#33�7���B���5	���4:��"'���4C�3�:�

Page 43



��������	
������������

	�������9 �

�������##��������)��������+����������������-�����������	7������	���������%�?��.����������)������
*#&�&+�#&��,�-��.����������)�����,��>����0��

� �

�,�!��A����������$����%�!�������(��'�����,���$,����6�!��*������?�����,�A�������� !���"?�A��,��4E����

�,���������,�A���������$!��������6�*���!������!�'�������������?��4E��,�A�������$,�������*�7�E�

�,�A������*�$!������

�������#(�� ��������+��������������-�����������	7������	���������%�@��������������������������*#&�&�
���#&��,�-��.����������)�����,��>����0�

	�
��*�
��1���
��
�.�2���������
8��(�#���	4����4CA�:��5	����#"#��	'��4�>#5"9� ! $2�

	�
��*�
��1���
��
�.�2���������
8�4�5	��B���5	���C3�5	��B�'���C3�5	9� 0+.2�

/��-���!����������
$������
���
��
����������3��� 1�8!-29�
/��-���!����������
$������
���*�
��������������������D�� 1�8!-29�

/��-���!����������
$������
���
��
����������D�� .�8$ 29�

'�����������������

�,�!�������������� *���������(������!��,���$,����6�!��*�* ������,����$5����,����!�$�$� ���*����

$����$��*�* !�����,����'��6�!��*��

���������������������������������������� ��������������������
D�&������,����,�A�*���$!�����A�!��*�����*����,�%������6�!$����$,��������9E��!��!����!��

&�����A��,����$,�������� �����A�!��*�����*����,�%������6�!$����$,��������A����9E���*�<9E��

&�����A��,���*�$!�������� �����A�!��*�����*����,�%������6�!$����$,��������<9E��!�������

&�

 '&&&�

!'&&&�

+'&&&�

$'&&&�

1'&&&�

%'&&&�

!& &� !&  �

Page 44



��������	
������������

	�������) �

 �����9:$=�5������������������
�,���%�!����'���<��'����!�������!�6�*���!�����%�!��*�A��,������(�����A�6�!$�������6���������A����

���1���*��������3�A�%�!��%���A��,����,����'�����'� ������%�!������?��,��6�!$���������'�����!���?�

�!�'�7-E�������1����9�E�����������

�������#3�� ��������������%�	�����������+���������*���������)�����+�/(����0��

� �
������	�!$��������$����*��������������A��,�G�!��.�����,�A��%�� ����!�'�7�E����)�E����(��

�,�!������!����!�%�!�������A,����,���*��������������*��(�6���������!������� !���9��,�A���,��'���<

��'����!����?��(�6���������!��?�$�'�������*�����!�'������� !�(��!���,���*����A���$����$��*�;���1�

�,!� �,�����=���,����,�A���,���!�������6�!$���������'����6�*���!���������,����!�,�!��6�!������,��

$� ��(?����74E?�A,�����,�������6�!������,��$� ��(��,�A���,����A����6�!$���?�7"E?������'����

6�*���!�������

�������#<�� ��������������%�	�����������+����)�������������*#&&2+�#&&4+�#&�&+�����#&�����������,�
���������)�����+��������0�

$.2�
$-2� $,2�

1&2�1+2�
1 2� 1!2�

1&2�

$&2�

$12�

1&2�

112�

%&2�

!&&,� !&&-� !& &� !&  �

��>�3����	�("4)�5(� ��3����	�("4)�5(�

$+2�

$%2�

$$2�

$-2�

1.2�

1$2�

1%2�

1 2�

&2� !&2� $&2� %&2� ,&2�  &&2�

�����

������

������
�

������

��>�3����	�("4)�5(� ��3����	�("4)�5(�

Page 45



��������	
������������

	�������- �

1��������
�����������
0�$($���$� ������$!����*��������$����(����A�����������*������* !����������'��6�!��*�?�$����� ����

�,������*(��!��*������$!���������$($�������������$���������������(?��,����$!����������'������$($�����

,���$����� �*?�A��,������$!������!�'��)E����"�E��!�'����������������

0�$($���$� ���*����A���$����$��*�* !�����,!�����'��6�!��*�������*�H	+?O�H'�*<*�(?O���*�H�$,���?O����

*��$!���*�����,��H0�$5�!� �*O�$,�6��!����%�?���*��,�A�������� !���) ����A�����!���$,�����,����

��'��6�!��*�?��A����������*����A�!������(G�*����� ���*���?�$����$��*�����������*�����?���$� *����,��

� ����������)����������!��,��	+���'��6�!��*����$,������A���$� ���*�����$��*���'��������,�!��,��'�*<*�(�

�!��$,����6�!��*���,�������� *�����*��������$�'6�!����,��'�!��!�$������� ���*����A��,�,����!�$�

$� ���?�A,�!���%����������

�������#/��1���������������
���������
�� �����
���������
��

����
�������� ����������������� �����	�
��� ����������������� �����	�
���

���!"�#���$� !& &'�!&  � %!� !&&!'�!&&$'�!&&%'�!&&,'�
!& &'�!&  � -�

��������!%&�&���$� !& &'�!&  � $$� !&&,'�!& &'�!&  � -�

	������!&�"���$� !& &'�!&  �  .� �/�� �/��

1:
B
':���?��.���� ��*37/)�0�

$�����������*#&�&�����#&��0�

��!��,��)��$� ��������?��,�!��A������-E�$� ��(A�*����$!����������$($�����$� �����!�'�������������?�

����,�A�������� !���-���

�������#>����������������+�*#&�&+�#&��,�-��.���� �,�/#����0�

�

&�

 '&&&�

!'&&&�

+'&&&�

$'&&&�

1'&&&�

%'&&&�

!& &� !&  �

Page 46



��������	
������������

	�������1 �

:,�����,�!��A�!����$!�����������$($������$� ���*�����%�!(�6�!������,��$� ��(?��,��$,������%�!��*��(�

6���������!���;������� !���1=���,���� �,�!��6�!������,��$� ��(��,�A�*��,���!�������6�!$����$,����?�

A��,������E���$!����������$($�������!�'����������������,��!��������,��$� ��(�������,�A�*���$!�����?�

����-E�����,����!�,��!�������,��$� ��(?�9"E�����,��$���!����!��?���*��E�����,�������!��6��������

�!����

�������#2�� ��������������7����)�������������	����#&�&����#&���*-��.���� �,�/#����0�

��� !���4��!�6,���,������� ���$,������(�6���������!�����*���� !��"��$�'6�!���6�!$�������$,�����

��*������ ���$,����������������!'����

�������#4��$��������������7����)�������������*#&�&+�#&��,�-��.���� �,�/#����0�

&2�

!&2�

$&2�

%&2�

,&2�

 &&2�

 !&2�

�#4"6� ��5"4�3� �#<"6� ��("�

 .2� 1+2�   !2�  2�

&�

1&&�

 '&&&�

 '1&&�

!'&&&�

!'1&&�

+'&&&�

+'1&&�

$'&&&�

�#4"6� ��5"4�3� �#<"6� ��("�

!& &� !&  �

Page 47



� � ��������	
�������������

	�������4��

�

�������(&��$����������� ��������������7����)�������������*#&�&+�#&��,�-��.���� �,�/#����0�
�
�
��

 �������
��
����
���&,%,�

 �������
��
����
���&,%%�

�����������-�
*����
&,%%�����&,%,� .��������

��	�
���
����
���

/��
�� +!$$� +.-%� 11!�  .2� +&�
���
���� !+.� +%+�  !%� 1+2�   �
	��
�� +-$� ,+%� $$!�   !2�  +�
0��
� !% � !%$� +�  2� ,�

�

&�'���!�����,��6���������!�����%��?��,���������%���*������������%�!��������,�������������� !��"���,�A��

�,��%�!�������(�����,��	+�*�����������(?�9��� ������,��)��������;�!�17E=��,�A����,�!������$!������!����

$,�����!�����%�������������

�������(���1��������%�@��������������������������*#&�&����#&��,�-��.���� �,�/#����0�
	�
��*�
��1���
��
�.�2���������

8�6#45"#5��B���5	��)33#A��"'���A�4C9� 1%.2�
	�
��*�
��1���
��
�.�����������

8�"3�5")���B���5	���("�4��"'��3�>�	�9� 0%,2�
/��-���!����������
$������
���
��
����������3��� $!�8%,29�

/��-���!����������
$������
���*�
��������������������D��  &�8 %29�
/��-���!����������
$������
���
��
����������D��  &�8 %29�

�

'�����������������*#&&#����#&��0�

�,��A��5*�(�	+�����,��6�!��*���!�A,�$,��,�!������,��'���������� *�����*���?����,������!'������,��

� '��!����$�'6�!�������������*��,��� '��!����(��!�����*�����,�������%�����������!�'��������������

�,�!��A�����-9E���$!����������$($������$� ���*�����������������:,�����,�!��A���������,��*�$!��������

��$($�������!�'������������7?��,��� '��!������*��(���$!����*��!�'����7��������?�����,�A�����

��� !��"���&������$����(?����$�����)?��%�!(��������$� ���?�������)?����1?�����?���*�����?�,����,�A����

�9E���$!�����!�����%���������?��!�'��,��6!��!�$� �����

� �

���������������������������������������� ���������������������
D�&������,����,�A�*���$!�����A�!��*�����*����,�%������6�!$����$,��������9E��!��!����!��

&�����A��,����$,�������� �����A�!��*�����*����,�%������6�!$����$,��������A����9E���*�<9E��

&�����A��,���*�$!�������� �����A�!��*�����*����,�%������6�!$����$,��������<9E��!�������

Page 48



� � ��������	
�������������

	������"���

�

�������(#�����������������%�-��.���� ��*#&&#C+�#&&3C+�#&&/+�#&&2+�#&�&+�#&��,�4����0�

�

�

:,�����,������!����!��*�����,��� '��!������$($�����������!����(���$!������?���� !��"����*���� !��""�

6!�%�*����'�������,�������,�A��,����*�%�* ���������%�!(������ !��""?�����A?��,�A���,��������A��,��,��

'�#�' '���$!�������*�*�$!����?�!�����%������������*�$�������,���A,��������,�����!��������$($��� ���

����!�A��������*��(��,!� �,� ���,��$� ��(?�������$����*�!���(�'�!��%�!��*�����,���������%����!�'�(��!�

���(��!���8������?��,�������A��,��,��'�#�' '���$!�����!�����%����������;	�����	�*!��	�!5A�(���*�

+�A!(��%�� ������!�'���=�A����))E�,��,�!��,����,��� '��!��$� ���*��,�!�������������,�������

A��,��,����!�����*�$!�����;�����&�!������*�B��$�����*?����/�%�!'�!�=?��,�A�*���*�$!��������<"�E�

�!�'�����?���*�A����,�����(�����?�����,���������$������?����*�$!��������A�����������*��������

� �

���������������������������������������� ���������������������

D��������!��������*����7�A�!������'���*��������A��,��!���$� ���������,���$�'6�!������:,���������������*����

;���1?��������*�����=�A���$� ���*��!�'�7<)6'?��,�����������*�����!�'������������1�A���$����$��*��!�'�"<

)6'�����,� !�(��!��5*�A������,��/
&�'�����!����*����A����%����������!��,��(��!�����)���*����1����(���8��

�!*�!����$!�����$�'6�!�����*������!��,���������*����7�(��!�?��,�����)���*����1�,� !�(�*����A��� ��*����

����'�����,��6!�6�!����������$($������$� ���*�* !�����,���A��,� !�7<)6'�6�!��*�����

�

&�

!&&�

$&&�

%&&�

,&&�

 '&&&�

 '!&&�

 '$&&�

!&&!*� !&&$*� !&&%� !&&,� !& &� !&  �

�"#5�4)	7���4��5	��#=:�4	��	'�
�3��(�5"#5�
�4�5	��B���5	���C3�5	��B�'��)�	>#5"�

��(�#���	4���CA:��5	��#A4:��B�'�
�4�>#5"�
��(=�4)�5��3B	��5	�
�A�33)57��3B	'�
�#<5":�
��("��"��5	���(�#��	'�
)B�4>#4��

�"3�5J���B����5	���("�4��"'��3�>�	��

��5���3#��B����5	�$&"6��"'��>�4:B)33��

��3�74�=6��B���5	�!."6��"'���C3�5	�

���4("��B���5	��)3B)���"'���4C�3�:�

Page 49



��������	
������������

	������"� �

�������((��1�������+�)�����������������������������#&&#+���-��������-������������������������
�������*#&&#+�#&&3+�#&&/+�#&&2+�#&�&+�#&��,�-��.���� �,�4����0	

�

1:
B
':���?��.�������7����*�#����#)�0�

$�����������*#&�&�����#&��0�

�,�!��A�������������$!��������'�*<*�(���$($���������")E��!�'�������������?�$��$ ����*��!�'�77������?�

����,�A�������� !��"7���
���,����77������?�"7�;�!�--E=�����,�'���$!����*��!��,�A�*����$,������!�'�

������������?�A,�������(����;�!��"E=��,�A�*���*�$!����?�����,�A�������� !��"9���

�������(3�����������������*#&�&+�#&��,�-��.�������7���,�33����0�

0 1&2�

0 &&2�

01&2�

&2�

1&2�

 &&2�

 1&2�

!&&2�

!1&2�

+&&2�

!&&!� !&&+� !&&$� !&&1� !&&%� !&&.� !&&,� !&&-� !& &� !&  �

�)"��A)"6��4��"�("�2��5�4��(��8��"�9� �#"�3���4��5"��6�57��8��"�9�

�)"��A)"6��4��"�("�2����4��(��8��"�9� �#"�3���4��5"��6�57��8�4�5	�
)5�9�

&�

1&&�

 '&&&�

 '1&&�

!'&&&�

!'1&&�

+'&&&�

!& &� !&  �

Page 50



� � ��������	
�������������

	������"���

�

�������(<��1��������%�@��������������������������*#&�&����#&��,�-��.�������7���,�33����0�
	�
��*�
��1���
��
�.�2��������

8��5"���3�4���"��5	���)����:'���:A�4	9�  &,&2�
	�
��*�
��1���
��
�.�2��������

8�#A4:��B��8���,$9��5	��6�44:�
�5�'��4�>#5"9� 01%2�
/��-���!����������
$������
���
��
����������3��� !,�8%$29�

/��-���!����������
$������
���*�
��������������������D�� %�8 $29�
/��-���!����������
$������
���
��
����������D��  &�8!+29�

�

'�����������������*#&&2����#&��0�
��!��,��'�*<*�(�6�!��*?��,�!��������'����!�� ����������$��������,����!���%������������,�A���'���*�

,����!�$��!��*����,��������� *�����*����������$� *��������;����,��77=���������!��������*�����?�� �������

��$� *���*�����!�'����1?�A,���'�*<*�(�$� ����A�!��$��* $��*����$�''���������;������� !��")=���

�

�,�������� *�����'�*<*�(�*�����,�A���,�����$($����!�6����$!����*��(��7"E��!�'����1�����������,���

A�������!���'����*� ���������A�������1���*�����?�A��,�����������$!��������-1E?���*��,���

��$!�������� !�,�!��!�'���������������(�"-E?�����,���������$�''������������

�������(/�����������������*#&&2+�#&�&+�#&��,�-��.�������7���,�4����0�

�

1:
B
':���?��.�����������*#73)�0��

$�����������*#&�&�����#&��0�

�,��� '��!������$($������$� ���*�* !�����,��A��5*�(��$,����6�!��*���$!����*��!�'��������������

�(�)E�$� ��(A�*�?�����,�A�������� !��"-����,�!��A��?�,�A�%�!?��������$����%�!�������(�����,�������

���������������������������������������� ���������������������
D�&������,����,�A�*���$!�����A�!��*�����*����,�%������6�!$����$,��������9E��!��!����!�����

&�����A��,����$,�������� �����A�!��*�����*����,�%������6�!$����$,��������A����9E���*�<9E��

&�����A��,���*�$!�������� �����A�!��*�����*����,�%������6�!$����$,��������<9E��!�������

&�

 &&�

!&&�

+&&�

$&&�

1&&�

%&&�

.&&�

!&&,� !& &� !&  �

�##"6)33��3B	��5	����"'���:A�4	�

�)(()#5��3B	�8���!+,9��5	��)�6#3(��B�'��4�>#5"�

��("� $"6��"�8��� ,19��5	���(=�4)�5��3B	'���5�
��5	4#�

��5�4#���B���5	��<(�#5��B�'���C3�5	�

��5"���3�4���"��5	���)����:'���:A�4	�

�(6:��B��8��� +9���5	���3�74�=6��B�'���4C�3�:�

��(�#���	4����4CA�:��5	��#A4:��B�'��4�>#5"�

�#33�7���B���5	���4:��"'���4C�3�:�

�4#�	A�:��5	� !"6��"'���C3�5	�

Page 51



��������	
������������

	������"" �

��%��?�A��,��"�����,���-�������;�!�-)E=����,�!��,�A���������$!������!����$,����������$($��������*�

���(�7�;�!��7E�������������=��,�A������*�$!����?�����,�A�������� !��"1����������,���-���������$� *�*����

�,�������(�����!��A��,�����,���<'���������������������$,���?���*���%�������,�����!��A��,�����J �!��!<

'���������������������$,�����

�������(>��������������������������������-���������	�������	���������*#&�&+�#&��,�-��.����������
)�����,��>����0�

�������(2��1�����������������������-���������	�������	���������%�@��������������������������*#&�&����
#&��,�-��.����������)�����,��>����0�

	�
��*�
��1���
��
�.�2��������
8�6�"6�>��	��5	� +"6��B�'���C3�5	��B�9� %1&2�

	�
��*�
��1���
��
�.�2��������
8�4#�	A�:�8���% 9��5	���36#<5��"'��3�>�	�9� 0.&2�

/��-���!����������
$������
���
��
����������3��� .�8$ 29�
/��-���!����������
$������
���*�
��������������������D�� %�8+129�

/��-���!����������
$������
���
��
����������D�� $�8!$29�

'�����������������

�,�!�������������� *���������(������!��,���$,����6�!��*�* ������,����$5����,����!�$�$� ���*����

$����$��*�* !�����,����'��6�!��*��

���������������������������������������� ��������������������
D�&������,����,�A�*���$!�����A�!��*�����*����,�%������6�!$����$,��������9E��!��!����!��

&�����A��,����$,�������� �����A�!��*�����*����,�%������6�!$����$,��������A����9E���*�<9E��

&�����A��,���*�$!�������� �����A�!��*�����*����,�%������6�!$����$,��������<9E��!�������

&�

 &&�

!&&�

+&&�

$&&�

1&&�

%&&�

.&&�

,&&�

!& &� !&  �

Page 52



��������	
������������

	������"7 �

1:
B
':���5������������������
+������!����!�'�!����5��(������$($���������'�*���� ��(��,�����'����?�,�A�%�!��,������$,��������

�!�'�������������?��,��6�!$������������'������$($������$� ���*���$!����*��!�'��)E����"�E�

$� ��(A�*��;������� !��"4=���,���$����� ���������*(��!��*������$!�������� '��!�������'����

��$($��������,��� '��!����A�'�����$($�����,�����$!����*��%�!(�(��!����$�����1?�A,����1E��������

��$($������$� ���*�A�!��A�'������

�������(4��1������������7	�����������+���������*#&&2+�#&&4+�#&�&+�#&��,����������)�����,�/(����0��

�� ��

�,�!���!���������$����*����!��$�������,��*���!�� ����������'������$($�������,!� �,� ���,��$� ��(?�A��,�

�,��,��,����6�!$������������,�������*�����,�A������,��&� �,�;"9E=���*���!�,�;"�E=�6��������

�!�������'������$($������'�*�� 6����(���E�����,������������,������!���6���������!�����*��9E�����,��

�����!��6���������!����

�������3&��#&����������������7	�����������+����)�������������*#&��,����������)�����,�/(����0�

�

 ,2�
!$2� !%2� +&2�,!2�
.%2� .$2� .&2�

&2�

!&2�

$&2�

%&2�

,&2�

 &&2�

!&&,� !&&-� !& &� !&  �

��>�3���)�:�3)("(� ��3���)�:�3)("(�

 12�

+12�

!&2�

+ 2�

,12�

%12�

,&2�

%-2�

&2�  &2� !&2� +&2� $&2� 1&2� %&2� .&2� ,&2� -&2�  &&2�

��("�

�#<"6�

��5"4�3�

�#4"6�

��>�3���)�:�3)("(� ��3���)�:�3)("(�

Page 53



��������	
������������

	������"9 �

1:
B
':���6������D��
0��A�����������*�����?�,��'��� �����$!����*��!�'�9�E����91E��$$�!*�������$� �������)"�

��$��������!� �*��,��$� ��(?�����,�A�������� !��7����

�������3���6���������*#&�&+�#&��,����������)�����,�/(����0�

3��'��� �����$!����*��$!��������6���������!������*�������'��6�!��*�����A�����������*�����?����

�,�A�������� !��7����*���� !��7"��&������$����(?��,��6���������!�����,����,�A�*��,����A����!��������

,��'��� �����������������,�A�*��,���!���������$!���������A�����������*���������������,��'��� ���

A������(�$����$��*�����������*���������,����!�$�*������������%����������

�������3#��6������������)�������������*#&�&+�#&��,����������)�����,�/(����0�

&2�
 &2�
!&2�
+&2�
$&2�
1&2�
%&2�
.&2�
,&2�
-&2�
 &&2�

!& &� !&  �

&2�

 &2�

!&2�

+&2�

$&2�

1&2�

%&2�

.&2�

,&2�

-&2�

 &&2�

��("� �#<"6� ��5"4�3� �#4"6�
!& &� !&  �

Page 54



��������	
������������

	������") �

�������3(��$�������������������������)������*#&�&+�#&��,�/(����0��

&2�

 &2�

!&2�

+&2�

$&2�

1&2�

%&2�

.&2�

,&2�

-&2�

 &&2�

�)	0��:� ��6##3� ���

!& &� !&  �

Page 55



��������	
������������

	������"- �


�������������������������
8����� ��� ��������5�����,��6�*���!������*���$($���$� ���*������*��!��*������,�(�$�'6�!�������,�!�

�!��*����,�����$�����$�'6�!����,�������� *�������$($�����*�6�*���!����$� ���*��������!��*�����

$� ��(�6�6 ������?�6�*���!������*���$($���$���������?�6�*���!������*���$($����$$�������0����

��������?���*����������6!�$�����
�,�!��!��*��'�(��������!����������$�'6�!������,��6�*���!������*�

��$($���$� ����!��*�?�� ��,�%������(��������*�������$���,��*��� �������!��*��(��%��������

 �)���������
&�'��6�!���������!�A�,����6�*���!������*���$($��� �����$� �*����* ����'6�(����6�6 ��������!�A�,�

������'�*���� ��(����A�����������*�������3�A�%�!?��,��6�!���,���6�6 �������,���6��(�*����

$,���������A��5������*���5����' �������'�������$���,����������$!��������6�6 �������* !�����,��������

(��!��A���"�-E?����$�'6�!�*�����,��7-E���*�-9E���$!���������6�*���!������*���$($���$� ���?�

!��6�$��%��(�;������� !��77=���%���A,����,��$� ��(�6�6 �������*!�66�*��(���'����9�?����6��6������

����?�6�*���!����� '��!��!�'����*�������?���*��,��� '��!������$($������$����� �*����!����������

�%��������!�6�$����,���� ��������,���6�6 �������$,������'�(�,�%�����!����!��'6�$������,��� '��!�

���6��6���A��5�����,����,������5�����8��������,�A���,���!���!*��������6�6 ��������!�A�,��!�

$���!�$����?���$($��������%�!(�$���!�(�����,��!�����

�������33��$�������
������)�)�����������)�����-����)��������������������������������)���������
������������������#&&#�

&� !$���	�6 �������<�&����� ��0 !�� ?�������!������6�!�'������������$�?���'��!�6,�$������!$,����@����'�*������

0�$($�����*�6�*���!����$� ����<������� *�����*���?�	+�6�!��*��

0$&2�

0!&2�

&2�

!&2�

$&2�

%&2�

,&2�

 &&2�

!&&!� !&&+� !&&$� !&&1� !&&%� !&&.� !&&,� !&&-� !& &� !&  �

2��6�57���3�>�	���#<5":��#=<3�J#5�
�3�>�	�������)�:�3���#<5"(�0�2��6�57��8��"�9�
�3�>�	��������	�("4)�5��#<5"(�0�2��6�57��8��"�9�
�3�>�	�������)�:�3���#<5"(�0�2��6�57��8�4�5	�
)5�9�
�3�>�	��������	�("4)�5��#<5"(�0�2��6�57��8�4�5	�
)5�9�

Page 56



��������	
������������

	������"1 �


��������
����������*�����!�'�&����A�*��8����!���*��!����$���$�!*��&(���'�;&:8��&=�A��� ��*����$�'6�!��

�,���!��*�������$($�����*�6�*���!����%�� '��������F !������*����������������,�����A���!� 6�����!�'�

�����������4�;�,��(��!���!�A,�$,��,�!������,��'����!�$����$���������*���=?�6�*���!����$����������,�%��

��������(�"�E��:,�������$� ����A�!��$��* $��*�������4����*�!�$��(�$�'6�!������,���$����������!��*�

6�!��*?����A�����������*�����?�6�*���!����%�� '�������,��	+�6�!��*���$!����*��(�7�E������#��������

�,���� ����������������$����*�$���������,��6�*���!����$���������!���?��!��,��� '��!����$����������6�!�

6�*���!��������� !��79��,�A���,��6�!$����$,����������F !������*������������!�� �������!�'�$����������

$�'6�!�*�A��,��,��6�!$����$,��������6�*���!����%�� '��?����,�!�����%�����������

�������3<�� ���������%�E�������������F���������	����������A�E����������������+�������������#&&#�
*#&&#����#&&4��?:�9������,�#&&#����#&���-��.���� ��)�������������������,�/����0�

&� !$���&����A�*��8����!���*��!����$���$�!*��&(���'�;&:8��&=@����'�*������6�*���!����$� ��� < ������ *�����*���?�

	+�6�!��*��

�!�'������������4?��,��������� '��!������$($���$����������,���%�!��*?�� ���%�!�������,���!������(�

�7E��:,�������$� ����A�!��$��* $��*�������4����*�!�$��(�$�'6�!������,���$����������!��*�6�!��*?�

���A�����������*����1?���$($�����%�� '�����$!����*��(��9E���*����A�����������*�������,�(�

��$!����*��(�9�E���&�?�A,����$����������,�%����$!����*?��,�(�,�%��*���������������A�!�6�$���,����,��

��$!����������$($����?�� ����������,���$���������!����?��!��,��� '��!����$����������6�!���$($����?�,�%��

*!�66�*����� !��7)��,�A���,��6�!$����$,����������F !������*������������!�� �������!�'�$����������

$�'6�!�*�A��,��,��6�!$����$,����������$($���%�� '��?����,�!�����%�����������

0$&2�
0+&2�
0!&2�
0 &2�
&2�
 &2�
!&2�
+&2�
$&2�
1&2�
%&2�

!&&!� !&&+� !&&$� !&&1� !&&%� !&&.� !&&,� !&&-� !& &� !&  �

�5F<4)�(��5	���"�3)J�(�8���������"�9�
�3�>�	��������	�("4)�5��#<5"(�0�2��6�57��8��5<�3��#<5"���"�9�
�3�>�	��������	�("4)�5��#<5"(�0�2��6�57��8�4�5	�
)5�9�

Page 57



��������	
������������

	������"4 �

�������3/��1��������%�)�������������������F���������	����������A�)����������������������+�������������
#&&#�*#&&#����#&&4��?:�9������,�#&&#����#&���-��.���� ��������������������+�4�������-������
���������0�

&� !$���&����A�*��8����!���*��!����$���$�!*��&(���'�;&:8��&=@����'�*������0�$($���$� ����<������� *�����*���?�	+�

6�!��*�

$�������1$9��
�66!�#�'����(��%�!(�����(��!�?�0����$����$���*�������,�A�6��6����$$�����,��!�������������� !��7-

��*���� !��71��,�A�*���������$($�����*�6�*���!�����$$�����!�'��,��0�����441���*����1�&�������

	!������&� *���?����$�'6�!�*����$,���������6�*���!������*���$($��� ����,!� �,� �����'�*���� ��(�

�%�!�����'���!���'��6�!��*���������������,������� !��?����6�*���!������*���$($��� ����!�A�?�6��6����!��

 ������,����'�*�������������A�(�����$$����!���������!�����?��**!���������!��C�����'�����!��������� ����

0!&2�

&2�

!&2�

$&2�

%&2�

,&2�

!&&!� !&&+� !&&$� !&&1� !&&%� !&&.� !&&,� !&&-� !& &� !&  �

����)�:�3���#<5"(�8��5<�3��#<5"���"�9�
�5F<4)�(��5	���"�3)J�(�8���������"�9�

Page 58



��������	
������������

	������7� �

�������3>��1$9�� ���������$�������$�������
��������������7��E���������������������442����)�����
-���� �� ���������
�����7�E��������������������#&&#�*$�������
�
��#&&#+�#&&(+�#&�&+�#&��,�
-��.���� �,�/����,�1$9����442+�#&&2,��4��������0��

&� !$���0���K�����������	

��������������������������'�*���� ��(A�*��	�*���!������*�0�$($���	�����

�������32��1$9��1�������$����)�����������-��.�������$�������
��������������7��E�����������������
����442����)�����-���� ��1�������
�����7�E��������������������#&&#�*$�������
�
��#&&#+�#&&3+�
#&&/+�#&&2+�#&�&+�#&��,�-��.���� �,�4����,�1$9����442+�#&&2,��4��������0�

&� !$���0�����!����0�$($���	���������

0!&2�

&2�

!&2�

$&2�

%&2�

,&2�

 &&2�

 --,�  ---� !&&&� !&& � !&&!� !&&+� !&&$� !&&1� !&&%� !&&.� !&&,� !&&-� !& &� !&  �

�������	�("4)�5��#<5"(�0�2��6�57��4�3�JB��"#�!&&!�8��"�9�
�������	�("4)�5�����((��#<5"(��"��3�>�	���#<5":��"�J#5(�0�2��6�57��4�3�JB��"#� --,�8��"�9�
�������	�("4)�5�����((��"��3�>�	���#<5":��"�J#5(�0�2��6�57��4�3�JB��"#� --,�8�4�5	�
)5�9�

0!&2�

&2�

!&2�

$&2�

%&2�

,&2�

 &&2�

 --,�  ---� !&&&� !&& � !&&!� !&&+� !&&$� !&&1� !&&%� !&&.� !&&,� !&&-� !& &� !&  �

������)�:�3���#<5"(�0�2��6�57��4�3�JB��"#�!&&!�

������)�:�3������((��#<5"(��"��3�>�	���#<5":��"�J#5(�0�2��6�57��4�3�JB��"#� --,�

������)�:�3������((��#<5"(��"��3�>�	���#<5":��"�J#5(�0�2��6�57��4�3�JB��"#� --,�8�4�5	�
)5�9�

Page 59



��������	
������������

	������7� �


���	������5������� �����

�����$��!�������$���*������!�������,���6��6����A��$,��!�'�*!�%�������A��5�����!���5�������,��,�!�����

6!�$������� !��74�����A��,�A���,��6�!$����$,����������� ���������!����!���������������6!�$���;����

��$� *�������������=�F #��6���*�A��,��,��6�!$�������$,�����������'�*���� ��(���5������*�A��5����

� '��!�?� ������,��	+�6�!��*������� *�����*�������!�'�������������?�����6!�$���!�����(��7-E?����

$�'6�!�*�����,��7-E���*�-9E���$!���������6�*���!������*���$($���$� ���?�!��6�$��%��(?�� ���������

�,�����$!�����������6!�$���$� �*�������� ��$�����,��$,���������A��5������*���5����

�������34��5��-������
���	���������)�����������������������������)���������������%�)����������
�������������������#&&#��

�
&� !$���2���6!�$���<����!�(�8���!'�������*'�����!�����?���6�!�'����������!�(�����@�������!���������!�*��?�����

��!' ��������!���������������6!�$���;*����!��6�!�������@� ��������*=��0�$($�����*�6�*���!����$� ����<����'�*������

������ *�����*���?�	+�6�!��*��

0$&2�

0!&2�

&2�

!&2�

$&2�

%&2�

,&2�

 &&2�

 !&2�

 $&2�

 %&2�

!&&!� !&&+� !&&$� !&&1� !&&%� !&&.� !&&,� !&&-� !& &� !&  �

��3)�#45)����(��4)��(�
�3�>�	�������)�:�3���#<5"(�8��"�9�
�3�>�	��������	�("4)�5��#<5"(�8��"�9�
�3�>�	�������)�:�3���#<5"(�8�4�5	�
)5�9�
�3�>�	��������	�("4)�5��#<5"(�8�4�5	�
)5�9�

Page 60



� � ��������	
�������������

	������7���

�

9��������������
� !�����,��6!�$��������!����G������*�����(G�����,��*��������,���!�6�!�?��,�������A����

!�$�''��*�������A�!��*�%���6�*���!�� � !��*����$����$�������*�����(��������!�����0(��'6��'�������

�,����!�$�''��*������?����'�*������$���'��������,��,�J ����(�*���?���5�������!��*%�����������,��

*������!��*(�$����$��*���*�������$����$����?���*������!�����$����!��� !$�������,��� � !����


�������������������
�����$������,��'���� ��� �������� *�����*����!�J �!�����

• �� ����������,����'��5�(�������<�&������,���,�%�������$� ���*���%�!�����'�������,��6����

�,� �*�$����� ��������$� ���*� �������,����������������H!���!�*�O�

• ���������*�!*���'��6�!��*�?��������?���*�*�(�����A��5�.������� !��$�'6�!������(?�$����� ��

 �������'��6�!��*���,���,�%������� ��*�����,��6������*C�!���'��6�!��*���,����!������*�!*�

A��,���,�!�F !��*�$�������*�������

• +�����������*��������������$!�'����?���*����������,� !�(�.��,����66!��$,�����A���,�� ���������

��������6�!���������,��*���?��%�������,������*�!*���'��6�!��*���,�����%�!���'���

• ��� !����$����#� ���*�������$����$��*?�� $,����*���?���'�?�A���,�!?���*���'6�!�� !�����

• ������ �������$����$��� #����!(�*����� $,�������*�!���*�,��'��� �����

• �%�� ������������������ !���,���������A��,�'�F�!�6,(��$��?����*� ����!��!���6�!�������

���!���! $� !��$,�������!�����,�!�!���!�*?��!�*�������'�*����*?���*��,�����A?�!���%����������

�!���**�*?��������������

$����������9�������������	
� & ''�!�G����*���$� *���,��� ��'���*��7<,� !���$($�����*�6�*���!����$� ���*����$ !!����(�

������$����$��*��,!� �,� �����'�*���� ��(?����� 66��'����'�� ���$� ���*������*��,�A���

�����!�6�$� !�����!�$!���������A��5������*���$($����?����6�!��$ ��!��

• 8�%�����������$!��������,��� '��!������� ���$� ��������?�����,����,��� '��!����������'��$,���

��������������6!�$��$�������,�������!�6!��������������$,���������A��5������*���$($������

• +��!����*���������������!�6,�$�*��������;28&=�����'6!�%������!�6,�$���(�!�����*�����(����

$�6����������� $,����*�����$���!�'��$,������!��!�����?�'����!��*�?����*< ���*�����(?�	!��!��(�

��%���6'�����!����;	���=?���$���,���A�������������A��'6!�%�*�%�� ���!�6!���������������

�!��*�?���*�����$���������**��������$� �����������

• �#6��!���,��6���������(����$��* $�����A��5��*�'�� ���$� ������������!�$�6� !��!�$!���������

!�*�����:��5��*�*����A���$����$��*�������1����7-�$� �����$���������*�������4����")�$� ���

��$���������� ����A�!��$��* $��*����&�� !*�(��* !������������,!����A�<,� !�$� ���6�!��*��

Page 61



� � ��������	
�������������

	������7"��

�

���A����4�'���*�76'��8�������!����!$,�� ��������,���A��5��*�$� �����!�����'�!��

�#6����%�����$����$���,���A��5*�(�$� �����������'�<6�!��*���������

• ����(G��*������!���$����������!��!��������*���������	���?���*��!�$5��!��*���%�!���'����

• ��'6�!��$� ����!��*�����$,�����������$($�����*�6�*���!����$�'' ���'�*����%�!���'���

� &��!��������*�����(G���,����$� �����$����������!��$,�����A��,��$��%��&������ �������&$,�����

;&��&=�6!��!�'�?���*������$�'6�!��$� ���*��������%�� ������*����$����$��*��(��,��&��&�

6!��!�'��

� �#6��!��6��������A�(�����$����$��*����%���� ��'�����?�� $,��������!����$��������?� �����%�*���

*���$��������,���'�(�����A���$!����*�*����$����$������,!� �,� ���,��$� ��(��������A�!�$�����

� �66�(��*F ��'������$��!������#�������$����$��*�*�������*F ��'������$��!���!��������*�%���6�*�

��*�!�����*��(��$�*�'�$����*���,�!�?�A,�$,�$�������66���*�����#�������*�����,���A�������

$����$��*�* !�����,���*����$�����'��6�!��*�?�*�(�����A��5?���*�����������66�(�����,����

��$��!������A���,��$��%�!��������' $,�'�!������,���#�������*�����������$�'6�!�������!'���

�,�����$� *����*F ��������!�������?��#�!�'����'6�!�� !��?���'��6�!��*?���*����*� �����,����

�*F ��'������$��!���!��$ !!����(��%����������!����'�*���� ��(����(���!�6�*���!����*����� ��

,�6�� ��(��,�(�A������������*�%���6�*���!���$($���*���?����A���������,� �,����'�(������'��

�������%������66�(��,�'?��,�����*F ��'�����A� �*���� ��� ����!�����A����'�!��*����6���������

'�!���$$ !����(����$�'6�!�*?�$!�������'�!��!�����*��!��*�����A��5������*���$($������

Page 62



� � ��������	
�������������

	������77��

�

$))�������
� �

Page 63



$�
��
��
��
�$
��	

�

�
�
��
��
��
���
�
��
���

��

�
���
��
��
�
��
��
��

�
���
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��

�� �
�4
	


4

�	
�
�
4	



4

��
4�

��
��
��

5�
��

��
�6
�

�	

�

��

���

5�

��

������

5�

5��������

���

�������������

�������������

5��������

�

 
���

������

�������������

5�

�

 
���

���

������

�������������

5�

���

������

5�

�
��
��
��
��
��

��
��

��
�

��
	


��
��


�
��



�

��
��

�
�

��

�

��
�

��
K

��
�

��
�

��
�

��
�

�
��

��
��

��
���

��
��

 �
��

�
��

��
�


��
�


�
��

��
�

�
��


�
��

��
��

�K
�

��
��

��
��

�
��

�

��

��
��

��
��

!"
#


��
�


��
�


�
��

��
�

�
��


�
��

�
��

�
��

�
��

�
��

�
��

�
��
K

��
�

�
$�

�%
��


�
��



&


"	
��

�"�
�

�
��

��
�

�
��


�
��

��
�

��
K

��
�

��
�

��
�

��
��

��
��

��
��


�
��



'�

�%
	�

��
�


��
�


�
��

��
�

��

�

��
�

��
�

��
�

��
�

��
�

�
��

�
��

��
��

��
��

(
�	

��
"�
��

��
��&

�
��

��
)�

�"
 

�
��

��
�

��

�

��
�

��
�

��
�

��
�

�K
�

�K
�

��
�

��
�

��
�

�K
�	

��
��
��

��
��

���
��

��
 

*"
�

+�
		
��

��
��

�
��

�%
�

��
�

��

�

��
�

��
�

��
�

��
�

��
�

��
�

��
�	

��
��
��

��
��

���
��

��
 �

)�
�

+�
�,

��
��

��
��

��
�%

�
��

�
��


�
��
K

��
�

��
�

�K
�

��
�

�K
�

��
��

�
+�
��

��
��

�
��

��
��

�

��

�

��

�%
�

��
�

��

�

��
�

��
�

��
K

��
�

��
�

��
�

��
*�

��
	

��

��
��

�
(

"�
"�
��


�
��



��

�%
�

��
�

��

�

��
�

�K
�

��
�

��
�

��
�

�K
�

��
�

��
��

��
$�

�
��
��

��
��

�
-"

�+
"�

"�
��


�
��



��

�%
�

��
�

��

�

��
�K

�
�K

�
��

�
��

�
��

�
��

�
��

�

��
*�

	,
��

"�
��
��

�
��

��
�

.�
�

�
"�

+�
��

�
��

��
�

��
��


�
��

�

��


��

��
��

�
��

�K
�

��
�

��
K

��
(

"		
"�

��
��

�
��

��
��

��
��

��
� 

/�
��

��
�

��
��

��

�

��
�


��


��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
0�

��
��

��
0�

��
�

��
	


��
�-

�
�

��
��

�
��

��
�

��
��


�
��

�

��


��

��
��
K

��
�

��
�

�K
�

��
�

��
�

��
��

�
"�
��

��
�

��
��

��
��

�



��

�"�
��

�1�
��

�*
��

	�
�)

��
" 

��
�

"�
2�

	

��

��
��

��
�K

��
��

��
��

�K

��
��

�
"�
��

��
�

��
��

*�
�"

��
��
��

�"�
�

��
�

"�
2�

	

��

�K
��

��
��

��

�K
$�

�
�

��

�

��



��
�"	


"�
��

��
��

�
2�

��
��

"
�

�
��


�
�K

��
��

�
�K

�
��
K

��
�

��
��

��
$�

�
��
��

��
��

�
�K


�
��


�
��



2�

��
��

"
�

�
��


�
��

�
�K

�
�K

�
��
K

��
�

��
�

��
�

��
�

��
�

��
!�

��
��


��
�

�
(

��
��
��

��
��

�
!�

��
��



��

�

�

��
�

�K
�

�K
�

��
�

��
�

��
K

��
�

�K
�

��
!�

��
��


��
�

��
��

�	
�"

�+

�

� 
3

�"
��

��

�

��



!�
��

��



��
�


�
��

��
�K

�
��
K

��
!�

��
��


��
��

�
��

��
���

��
��

 �
$�

��

�

��
��

�
��

��
!�

��
��



��

�

�

��
��

�K
��

��
��

�K
�

��
�

��
(

"		
"�

��
��

�
��

��
��

��
��

��
� 

�
"�

��
	�
��

��
��

!�
��

��



��
�


�
�

��
�

��
��

��

��
(

��
��
��

��
��

��
��
��

��
 

��
��

��
�.

��
�

!�
��

��



��
�


�
�

�
��

��
��

�K
��

��
$�

	�
��

$�
��

��
$�

�%
�

��
(

��
��
��

��
��

�
!�

��
��



��

�

�

��
K

��
�

��
��

�
��

�
�K

�
��

�
��

�
��

�

��
$�

	�
��

$�
��

��
$�

�%
�

��
��

��

�
�0

�
!�

��
��



��

�

�

��
��

�
�

�
��

��

��
�

��
�
��

,�
"�

+	
/�

"�
�

��
!�

��
��



��

�

�

�
�

�
�

�
�

��
��

�

��

�

/�

��
��

�

��

�

*�

��
��

�
��

�

��


��

��
��

��

��
!�

�

�"

�
��

�
��

��
�

��
�


��
�


*�
��

��
�

��
�


��


�K
�

�K
��

��
��

��
77

��
7�

��
�!

��
�"

��
��

��
��

Page 64



��
��

�� �
�4
	


4

�	
�
�
4	



4

��
4�

��
��
��

5�
��

��
�6
�

�	

�

��

���

5�

��

������

5�

5��������

���

�������������

�������������

5��������

�

 
���

������

�������������

5�

�

 
���

���

������

�������������

5�

���

������

5�

��
77

��
7�

��
�!

��
�"

��
��

��
��

��
(

"		
"�

��
��

�
��

��
�

'�
##�

�	
��

��

�

��



*�
��

��
�

��
�


��


��
�

��
��
K

��
��

��
��

��
�

��

��
��

�

��
�

��
��

�

��

�

&

�"
��

�
��

*�
��

��
�

��
�


��


�K
��

��
��

�
��

�K
�

��
�

"�

�

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��


�
��



*�

��
��

�
��

�

��


��

�
��

��
�

��
�

��
��

�
��
K

�K
�

��
�

��
2�

	

��


�
��



-�

	�
��

0�
��

."
��

��
��

�
2�

	

��

��
��

��

�K
0�

"�
��

��
��

��
��

!"
�	


��

�

��



."
��

��
��

�
2�

	

��

��
��

��
�K

��

��
��

��
��

��
��
��

�
��

��
��

��
��

��
 

�
��

��
%�
��

�
��

��
��

�2
�	"

��
�"�


�
��

��
�+

��
��

�
, 

�
��

��
%

��
�


�
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
)�

��
�


��
��

��
��

�
�

"
��

��

�

��



�
��

��
%

��
�


�
K

�
�K

�
�

�
�

��
��


�
��

��
��

�
��

��
.�

��
��

��
�


&
�%

�
��

�
��


�
��

�
��

��
��

��
�K

�
��

��
�

��
��

��
��

#

��

��
��

�
��

	�
��

��
��

��
�

&
�%

�
��

�
��


�
��

��
��

��
�

��
�

��
�

��
��

��
��

��
��


�
��


�
��



&

�%
�

��
�

��

�

��
��

��
��

�K
��

�K
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
�K


�
��


�
��



&

�%
�

��
�

��

�

��
��

��
K�

��
K�

��
��

��
��

�

��

�
�0

��
�

��

�
��

��
��

�
&

�%
�

��
�

��

�

��
�

��
�

��
��

�
��

�
��

��
K

��

��
��

�
"



�
��

�"�
��

��
��

��
 

�"
�,

��

��

��
�	

	�0
��

�
&

�%
�

��
�

��

�

�
�

�
�K

�
�

�
��

�K

��
!�

�"

�

�
��
��

��
��

!�
�


�"
�
�

��
&

�%
�

��
�

��

�

��
�

��
�

��
�

�K
�

��
�

��
!�

�"

�

�
��
��

��
��

�
��

��
��
��

�
&

�%
�

��
�

��

�

��
��

�K
��

��
��

��
��

��
/�

��
��
��

��
��

�

�


��
��

��
&

�%
�

��
�

��

�

��
�

��
�

��
K

��
�

��
�

�K
�

��
�

��
�

��
/�

��
��
��

��
��

.�
%�
�$

��
%

&
�%

�
��

�
��


�
��

�
��

�
��

�
��

�
��

�
��

�
��

�

�K
(

��
��


�
��
��

��
�

��
��

��
�


��
��

��
��

&
�%

�
��

�
��


�
��

�
��

�
��

�
��

�
��

�
��

�

��
(

��
��

�
�$

��
%�

��
��


�
��


�
��



&

�%
�

��
�

��

�

��
��

��
�

��
�

��
�

��
�

��
(

��
�


�"
�

.�
��

�
�

&
�%

�
��

�
��


�
��

��
��

�
��

��
��

�
��

�
�K

�
��

�

��
)�

�
+�

�,
��
��

��
��

��

�
��


�
��



&

�%
�

��
�

��

�

��
�

��
�

��
�

��
��

K
��

�
�K

�
��

�
��

�

��
)�

�
+�

�,
��
��

��
��

�K

�
��


�
��



&

�%
�

��
�

��

�

��
K

�K
��

��
�

�K
K�

��
�

��
	


��
��


�
��



�


��
�


��
�


&
�%

�
��

�
��


�
��

�
��

K
��

��
��

��
��

�
�K

��
��

��
�K

�K

��
/�

��
��
��

��
��

&
�%

�
��

��
��

��
�

$"
��

�
��



�

��

�

��
�

��
�

��
�

��
��

��
�

�K
��

��
��

�K
(

�"
��

�

��

��
�
��

��
$

��
	�

�

��

2�
	


��
��

�
��

�
��

�K
�K

��

��
&

�
��

	��
�"�

�
��

��
��

	��
�"�

�
$

��
	�

�

��

2�
	


��
�K

��
��

��
��

��

��
��

�

��

0"

�
�0

��
�

!�
��

�"
	�

��
�


��
�


$
��

	�
�


��
2�

	

��

�
��

��
�K

��
��

��

��
�


��
��

"�
+�
��

�"�
�

*�
,�

��
��

0�
��

$
��

	�
�


��
2�

	

��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

#

��

��
��

�
2	


�
�"

�
��

��
��

�
��

��
.�

��
��

�
��

�

��


��

�
��

�
��

�
�K

�
��

��
K

��
��

��
K

��
�

��
�

��
��

�"
	��


�
��


��
��

��
� 

$"
��

��
��

��
��

�
��

��
.�

��
��

�
��

�

��


��

��
��

��
�

��
�K

�
��

�
��

Page 65



��
��

�� �
�4
	


4

�	
�
�
4	



4

��
4�

��
��
��

5�
��

��
�6
�

�	

�

��

���

5�

��

������

5�

5��������

���

�������������

�������������

5��������

�

 
���

������

�������������

5�

�

 
���

���

������

�������������

5�

���

������

5�

��
77

��
7�

��
�!

��
�"

��
��

��
��

��
2�

	

��

�

��

�

��

�

���

��
��

� 
*�

	,
��

"�
��
��

�
��

��
�

��
��

.�
��

��
�

��
�


��


��
��

��
�K

�
��

�K
�

��
2�

	

��

�

��

�

��

�

���

��
��

� 
(

��
��
��

��
��

��
��

.�
��

��
�

��
�


��


��
�

��
��

�
��

�K
�K

�
��
K

��
�

��
�

��
��

��
4�

"�
	�0

��
�

��
��
��


�
��



3

�"
��

��
"
�

��
�


�
��

��
��

��
�K

��

��
��

��

�
�0

��
�

�
��

��
��

4�
"�

	�0
��

�
3

�"
��

��
"
�

��
�


�
��

�
��

�
��

�
��

�
��

��
�

��
�

��
�

��
��

��

�
�0

��
�

�

��

�

��

�

3

�"
��

��
"
�

��
�


�
��

��
��

��
��

�
��

��
��
4�
��#

$�
%


	��
&��

�$
�4
�'
��
�4
��
�
(

��
�

��
�

�
�

�
��

��
��

�
��

�K
�K

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
#
�4


(

5
�

��
4	


�
��

��
��


"�
��

,�
�"�

��
�#
��

(
L��

4�
��

6�(
"�

4�
��
L��

�4
�,

�
6��

��
��

L�
�4

�,
�

6�$
(
L��

4�
,�

6��
��

%�
��

L��
��

	

��

��
��
���

�

��

�

"�

��
,�

�"�
��

"	�
	�

��
� 

/�
��

��
�"

+�
"+

�

��

��
�

��
�	
��

��
��

	

"�

�

��

��
���

	�
��

�
��

,�
�

��

#�

��

�#�
�


"�
��

,�
�"�

��
��


�
7

Page 66



��
��

��
�

�4
	


4

�	
�
�
4	



4

��
4�

��
��
��

5�
��
��
�6
�

�	

�

��

���

5���������
����6	

����
�����

��

�� ���

5�

5��������

5��������

5�������

���

�� �������!��

5��������

5�������

"

#
��

�� ���

5�

"

#
��

���

�� ���

5�

���

�� ���

5�

�
�


�
�


"�
��

��
��

��
�

��
	


��
��


�
��



�

��
��

�
�

��

�

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

�K
��

��
��

�
��

��
��

��
���

��
��

 �
��

�
��

��
�


��
�


�
��

��
�

�
��


�
��

��
��

��
��

��

�
��

�

��

��
��

��
��

!"
#


��
�


��
�


�
��

��
�

�
��


�
��

��
��

��
��

��

�
$�

�%
��


�
��



&


"	
��

�"�
�

�
��

��
�

�
��


�
�K

��
��

��
��

��

��
��

��
��

��
��


�
��



'�

�%
	�

��
�


��
�


�
��

��
�

��

�

��
��

��
��
K

�
��

�
��

��
��

��
��

(
�	

��
"�
��

��
�&

�
��

��
)�

�"
 

�
��

��
�

��

�

��
K

��
�

��
�

��
�

��
��

�
��

�
��

�

�K
�	

��
��
��

��
��

���
��

��
 

*"
�

+�
		
��

��
��

�
��

�%
�

��
�

��

�

��
�

��
��

��
��

�K
�

��
�	

��
��
��

��
��

���
��

��
 �

)�
�

+�
�,

��
��

��
��

��
�%

�
��

�
��


�
��

��
�K

�
��

�
�K

�
��

�

��
��

�
+�
��

��
��

�
��

��
��

�

��

�

��

�%
�

��
�

��

�

��
��

�K
�

��
�

��
�

��
�

��
*�

��
	

��

��
��

�
(

"�
"�
��


�
��



��

�%
�

��
�

��

�

�K
�

��
�

��
�

��
�

��
�

��
K

��
�

��
�

��
�

��
�

��
�

��
�

��
��

��
$�

�
��
��

��
��

�
-"

�+
"�

"�
��


�
��



��

�%
�

��
�

��

�

��
��

��
��

��
��

�K
�

��
�

��
*�

	,
��

"�
��
��

�
��

��
�

.�
�

�
"�

+�
��

�
��

��
�

��
��


�
��

�

��


��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��

��
(

"		
"�

��
��

�
��

��
��

��
��

��
� 

/�
��

��
�

��
��

��

�

��
�


��


��
��

��
�

��
�

��
0�

��
��

��
0�

��
�

��
	


��
�-

�
�

��
��

�
��

��
�

��
��


�
��

�

��


��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

�
"�
��

��
�

��
��

��
��

�



��

�"�
��

�1�
��

�*
��

	�
�)

��
" 

��
�

"�
2�

	

��

��
��

��
��

��
�K

��
��

�K

��
��

�
"�
��

��
�

��
��

*�
�"

��
��
��

�"�
�

��
�

"�
2�

	

��

�K
�

��
�

��

�K
$�

�
�

��

�

��



��
�"	


"�
��

��
��

�
2�

��
��

"
�

�
��


�
�

�
��

��
��

��

��
��

��
$�

�
��
��

��
��

�
�K


�
��


�
��



2�

��
��

"
�

�
��


�
��

�
��

�
��

�
��

�
��

�
��

�
��

�
��

��
�

��
K

��
�

��
�

��
!�

��
��


��
�

�
(

��
��
��

��
��

�
!�

��
��



��

�

�

�K
�K

�K
��

��
��

�K
��

��
!�

��
��


��
�

��
��

�	
�"

�+

�

� 
3

�"
��

��

�

��



!�
��

��



��
�


�
�K

��
�K

��

��
!�

��
��


��
��

�
��

��
���

��
��

 �
$�

��

�

��
��

�
��

��
!�

��
��



��

�

�

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
(

"		
"�

��
��

�
��

��
��

��
��

��
� 

�
"�

��
	�
��

��
��

!�
��

��



��
�


�
�

�
�

�
��

��

��
(

��
��
��

��
��

��
��
��

��
 

��
��

��
�.

��
�

!�
��

��



��
�


�
�

��
�

��
�

��

��
$�

	�
��

$�
��

��
$�

�%
�

��
(

��
��
��

��
��

�
!�

��
��



��

�

�

�K
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

�K
��

��
�K

��
�

��
�

��
$�

	�
��

$�
��

��
$�

�%
�

��
��

��

�
�0

�
!�

��
��



��

�

�

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
�

��
�
��

,�
"�

+	
/�

"�
�

��
!�

��
��



��

�

�

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

�

��

�

/�

��
��

�

��

�

*�

��
��

�
��

�

��


��

��
��

��

��
!�

�

�"

�
��

�
��

��
�

��
�


��
�


*�
��

��
�

��
�


��


�
�

�
�

�
�K

$�
��
��
��
�1
��	

�

�
�
��
��
��
���
�
��
���

��

�
���
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��

��
��

��
$$

��
$�

��
��

��
�8

��
�9

Page 67



��
��

��
�

�4
	


4

�	
�
�
4	



4

��
4�

��
��
��

5�
��
��
�6
�

�	

�

��

���

5���������
����6	

����
�����

��

�� ���

5�

5��������

5��������

5�������

���

�� �������!��

5��������

5�������

"

#
��

�� ���

5�

"

#
��

���

�� ���

5�

���

�� ���

5�

��
��

��
��

��
$$

��
$�

��
��

��
�8

��
�9

��
(

"		
"�

��
��

�
��

��
�

'�
##�

�	
��

��

�

��



*�
��

��
�

��
�


��


��
��

��
�

��
��

��
��

�K
��

��
��

��
��

�

��
�

��
��

�

��

�

&

�"
��

�
��

*�
��

��
�

��
�


��


�
�

�
��

��
��

��
�

"�

�

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��


�
��



*�

��
��

�
��

�

��


�K

��
��

�
�K

��
��

��

��
2�

	

��


�
��



-�

	�
��

0�
��

."
��

��
��

�
2�

	

��

�K
�

��
�

��
�

��
��

��
��

�K
�K

�K
0�

"�
��

��
��

��
��

!"
�	


��

�

��



."
��

��
��

�
2�

	

��

��
��

��
��

�K

��
��

��
��

��
��
��

�
��

��
��

��
��

��
 

�
��

��
%�
��

�
��

��
��

�2
�	"

��
�"�


�
��

��
�+

��
��

�
, 

�
��

��
%

��
�


�
��

��
��

��
�K

��

��
)�

��
�


��
��

��
��

�
�

"
��

��

�

��



�
��

��
%

��
�


�
�

��
��

��
��

��
�

�
��

�K

��
��


�
��

��
��

�
��

��
.�

��
��

��
�


&
�%

�
��

�
��


�
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��

��
��

��
��

#

��

��
��

�
��

	�
��

��
��

��
�

&
�%

�
��

�
��


�
��

��
��

��
��

��

��
��

��
��

��
��


�
��


�
��



&

�%
�

��
�

��

�

��
��

��
��

��
�

��
�

��
�

��
�

��
��

��
��

��
�K


�
��


�
��



&

�%
�

��
�

��

�

��
��

�
��

��
�

��
��

�

��

�
�0

��
�

��

�
��

��
��

�
&

�%
�

��
�

��

�

�
��

�
�

��
��

��
��

�
"



�
��

�"�
��

��
��

��
 

�"
�,

��

��

��
�	

	�0
��

�
&

�%
�

��
�

��

�

�
��

��
��

�
�K

��
��

��
!�

�"

�

�
��
��

��
��

!�
�


�"
�
�

��
&

�%
�

��
�

��

�

��
��

��
��

��
!�

�"

�

�
��
��

��
��

�
��

��
��
��

�
&

�%
�

��
�

��

�

��
��

��
��

��
��

�

��
/�

��
��
��

��
��

�

�


��
��

��
&

�%
�

��
�

��

�

��
��

��
��

��
��

�
��

�
��

�

��
/�

��
��
��

��
��

.�
%�
�$

��
%

&
�%

�
��

�
��


�
��

�
��

��
��

�K
�

�K
�

�K
(

��
��


�
��
��

��
�

��
��

��
�


��
��

��
��

&
�%

�
��

�
��


�
��

��
��

�K
��

��

��
(

��
��

�
�$

��
%�

��
��


�
��


�
��



&

�%
�

��
�

��

�

��
�

��
��

��
�

��
��

�

��
(

��
�


�"
�

.�
��

�
�

&
�%

�
��

�
��


�
��

�K
�

��
��

�K

��
)�

�
+�

�,
��
��

��
��

��

�
��


�
��



&

�%
�

��
�

��

�

��
�

��
��

K
�K

�
��

�
��

�
��

�
��

�
��

�
��

�
��

�
��

�

��
)�

�
+�

�,
��
��

��
��

�K

�
��


�
��



&

�%
�

��
�

��

�

��
�

��
�

��
�

��
K

��
�

��
	


��
��


�
��



�


��
�


��
�


&
�%

�
��

�
��


�
��

��
��

��
��

��

��
/�

��
��
��

��
��

&
�%

�
��

��
��

��
�

$"
��

�
��



�

��

�

�K
��

�K
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

�K
(

�"
��

�

��

��
�
��

��
$

��
	�

�

��

2�
	


��
�K

��
��

��
�

�K

��
&

�
��

	��
�"�

�
��

��
��

	��
�"�

�
$

��
	�

�

��

2�
	


�K
��

��
��

�
�K

��
��

�

��

0"

�
�0

��
�

!�
��

�"
	�

��
�


��
�


$
��

	�
�


��
2�

	

��

��
�

��
��

��

��
�


��
��

"�
+�
��

�"�
�

*�
,�

��
��

0�
��

$
��

	�
�


��
2�

	

��

��
�

�
��

��
��

��
�

�
�

��

��
��

��
��

#

��

��
��

�
2	


�
�"

�
��

��
��

�
��

��
.�

��
��

�
��

�

��


�K

�K
��

��
��

��
��

�
��

��
��

��
��

�"
	��


�
��


��
��

��
� 

$"
��

��
��

��
��

�
��

��
.�

��
��

�
��

�

��


�

��
��

��
��

��

Page 68



��
��

��
�

�4
	


4

�	
�
�
4	



4

��
4�

��
��
��

5�
��
��
�6
�

�	

�

��

���

5���������
����6	

����
�����

��

�� ���

5�

5��������

5��������

5�������

���

�� �������!��

5��������

5�������

"

#
��

�� ���

5�

"

#
��

���

�� ���

5�

���

�� ���

5�

��
��

��
��

��
$$

��
$�

��
��

��
�8

��
�9

��
2�

	

��

�

��

�

��

�

���

��
��

� 
*�

	,
��

"�
��
��

�
��

��
�

��
��

.�
��

��
�

��
�


��


�
��

��
��

��
��

��
2�

	

��

�

��

�

��

�

���

��
��

� 
(

��
��
��

��
��

��
��

.�
��

��
�

��
�


��


�
��

��
��

��
��

��
�

��
��

��
4�

"�
	�0

��
�

��
��
��


�
��



3

�"
��

��
"
�

��
�


�
��

��
��

�K
��

��
�

��
��

��

�
�0

��
�

�
��

��
��

4�
"�

	�0
��

�
3

�"
��

��
"
�

��
�


�
��

��
��

��
��

��
�K

�
��

�

��
��

��

�
�0

��
�

�

��

�

��

�

3

�"
��

��
"
�

��
�


�
��

��
�

��
��

��
��

�
��

�
�

�
��

��
��

��
��

��
�K

��
�K

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

5
�

��
4	


�
��

��
��


"�
��

,�
�"�

��
�#
��

(
L��

4�
��

6�(
"�

4�
��
L��

�4
�,

�
6��

��
��

L�
�4

�,
�

6�$
(
L��

4�
,�

6��
��

%
/�

��
��

�"
+�

"+
�


��
��

�
��

�	
��

��
��

	

"�

�

��

��
���

	�
��

�
��

,�
�

��

#�

��

�#�
�


"�
��

,�
�"�

��
��


�
7

%
�4


&

��
4�
��%

'�
(

	��

)��
�'
�4
�*
��
�4
��
�
&

Page 69



� � ��������	
�������������

	������9���

�

$))������
���������������������������	��������������������������

�������$A��� ����������������������������������	����������������� �

�����
	������
�������

������
�
	�
��� ��� �������� 	������ ��� +��,����

��
��
������
����
���
���

-������
��
��

�.����-���

1������
��
��

�.����-���

&,,&� ()��  +� .0-��>�  !0!�=>� 00� $0%�=>� 00� ��="'�&�"� �� ��

&,,:� ()�� %� .0-��>� 00� !0$�
=>� $0%�=>� 00� 00� �� ��

&,,#� �3�>�	��
�)�� 1� 00� 00� 00� +0%�=>� 00� (�:'�'<5�� �� ��

&,,;�
�����/�
�3�>�	��

����
1&� 00�  !0!�=>� +01�

=>� 00�
-0  �>'�
 !0!=>'�
+01=>�

�=4)3'�
�:'�
�<5�'��<3:� �� ��

&,,;� �3�>�	��
���� $� 00� 00� 00� +0%�=>� 00� 
�:'��<5�� �� ��

&,,<�
�����/�
�3�>�	��

����
+%� 00� 00� !0$�

=>� $0%�=>�
-0  �>'�
 !0!=>'�
+01=>�

�=4)3'�
�:'�
�<5�� �� ��

&,%,�
�3�>�	��
���/�

���

%+� 00�  !0!�=>� !0$�
=>� $0%�=>� 00� ��="'��"� �� ��

&,%%�
�3�>�	��
���/�

���

%+� 00�  !0!�=>� !0$�
=>� $0%�=>� 00� ��="'��"� �� ��

������+���.�+��!�6��������!���6�!���������''������?����'�*�������.����'�*���� ��(��!���6�!���������''������?�

��&��.���%�!���(����������!�����!����$�&����(������!�;��A�&�������=�

� �

Page 70



� � ��������	
�������������

	������9���

�

�������$A#��1���������������������������������	����������������

����� 	������
�������

��
����
�
	�
���

��� ����
���� 	������ ��� +��,����

��
��
������
����
���
���

-������
��
��

�.����-���

1������
��
��

�.����-���

-����
�
�.����-���

&,,&� �3�>�	��
����  !� 00� 00� 00� +0%�

=>� 00� �5C5#A5� ��
8�(")>�"�	9� �� ��

&,,&� 
���  +� .0-�
�>�

 !0!�
=>�� 00� $0%�

=>� 00� ��="'��"� �� �� ��

&,,:� 
��� %� .0-�
�>� 00� !0$�=>�� $0%�

=>� 00� �5C5#A5� �� �� ��

&,,"� �3�>�	��
����  !� 00� 00� 00� +0%�

=>� 00� �5C5#A5� ��
8�(")>�"�	9� �� ��

&,,#� �3�>�	��
����  !� 00� 00� 00� +0%�

=>� 00� �=4)3'�

�:'��<5��

��8>#("�
()"�(9� �� ��

&,,;� �3�>�	��
����  !� 00� 00� 00� +0%�

=>� 00� �=4)3'�

�:'��<5��

��8>#("�
()"�(9� �� ��

&,,;�
�����/�
�3�>�	��

����
1&� 00�  !0!�

=>� +01�=>� 00�
-0  �>'�
 !0!=>'�
+01=>�

�=4)3'�

�:'��<5�'�

�<3:�
�� �� ��

&,,<�
�����/�
�3�>�	��

����
+%� 00� 00� !0$�=>� $0

%=>�

-0  �>'�
 !0!=>'�
+01=>�

�=4)3'�

�:'��<5�� �� �� ��

&,%,�
�3�>�	��
���/�

����

%+� 00�  !0!�
=>� !0$�=>� $0%�

=>� 00� ��="'��"� �� �� ��

&,%%�
�3�>�	��
���/�

���

%+� 00�  !0!�
=>� !0$�=>� $0%�

=>� 00� ��="'��"� �� �� ��

������+���.�+��!�6��������!���6�!���������''������?����'�*������.����'�*���� ��(��!���6�!���������''������?�

��&��.���%�!���(����������!�����!����$�&����(������!�;��A�&�������=��

Page 71



This page intentionally left blank 

Page 72



Draft Alameda County Bicycle and Pedestrian Count Locations ‐ Sept/Oct 2012

with Changes to List

ID# Street Cross street City Planning Area

1 Atlantic Avenue  Webster Street Alameda North

2 Broadway (CA 61)  Calhoun Street Alameda North

3 Central Avenue  Fifth Street Alameda North

7 Park Street Otis Drive Alameda North

9 Solano Avenue  Masonic Ave(Ohlone Trail) Albany North

95 Buchanan Street Jackson Street Albany North

10 Ashby Avenue (CA 13) Hillegass Avenue Berkeley North

12 Ashby Avenue (CA 13)  Telegraph Avenue Berkeley North

14 College Avenue Derby Street Berkeley North

16 Hearst Avenue Milvia Street Berkeley North

17 San Pablo Avenue  Virginia Street Berkeley North

22 Hesperian Boulevard Lewelling Boulevard County Central

23 Mission Boulevard (CA 185) Grove Way County Central

24 Redwood Road  Castro Valley Boulevard County Central

27 Dublin Boulevard Scarlett Drive (Iron Horse Trail) Dublin East

28 Dublin Boulevard Hacienda Drive Dublin East

30 Powell Street Christie Avenue Emeryville North

31 San Pablo Avenue  40th Street Emeryville North

32 Fremont Blvd Mowry Avenue Fremont South

33 Fremont Boulevard (CA 84)  Peralta Boulevard Fremont South

34 Mission Boulevard (CA 238) Nichols Avenue Fremont South

35 Mowry Avenue (CA 84) Cherry Lane Fremont South

36 Paseo Padre Parkway Mowry Avenue Fremont South

38 Warm Springs Grimmer Fremont South

98 Fremont Blvd (Washington) Union Street Fremont South

99 Paseo Padre Parkway Decoto Rd Fremont South

39 Foothill Boulevard  D Street Hayward Central

45 Santa Clara Street Ocie Way Hayward Central

47 Winton Avenue Amador Street Hayward Central

97 C Street Grand Street Hayward Central

New Tennyson Rd Whitman Street Hayward Central

49 East Street Vasco Road Livermore East

50 Railroad Avenue First Street Livermore East

52 Thornton Avenue Willow Street Newark South

New Newark Blvd Jarvis Ave Newark South

53 66th Avenue San Leandro St Oakland North

55 Bancroft Avenue Auseon Avenue Oakland North

56 Broadway 12th Street Oakland North

57 Broadway 20th Street Oakland North

58 Chatham Road 13th Avenue Oakland North

59 Doolittle Drive (CA 61) Airport Access Road Oakland North

62 Fruitvale Avenue Foothill Blvd Oakland North

63 Fruitvale Avenue Alameda Ave Oakland North

64 Grand Avenue Staten Ave Oakland North

65 Grand Avenue Lake Park Oakland North

70 MacArthur Boulevard  38th Avenue Oakland North

72 Mandela Parkway 14th Street Oakland North

75 Mountain La Salle Oakland North

76 Telegraph Avenue 27th Street Oakland North

78 Webster Street 7th Street Oakland North

Alameda County_2012 Bike Ped Count Recommended Locations_RW_06‐24‐12 Page 1 of 2

BPAC Meeting 07/12/12 
               Attachment 05B

Page 73



Draft Alameda County Bicycle and Pedestrian Count Locations ‐ Sept/Oct 2012

with Changes to List

ATTACHMENT B

ID# Street Cross street City Planning Area

96 Telegraph Avenue 40th Street Oakland North

79 Grand Avenue Oakland Avenue Piedmont North

80 Main St Bernal Ave Pleasanton East

81 Owens Drive Andrews Drive Pleasanton East

82 Santa Rita Road Francisco Street Pleasanton East

83 Stoneridge Drive Hopyard Road Pleasanton East

85 Bancroft Avenue Estudillo Avenue San Leandro Central

87 Davis Street (CA 61) Pierce Avenue San Leandro Central

88 East 14th Street (CA 185) Hesperian Boulevard San Leandro Central

89 East 14th Street (CA 185) Maud Avenue San Leandro Central

92 Alvarado‐Niles Road Dyer Street Union City South

93 Decoto Road Alvarado‐Niles Road Union City South

94 Decoto Road 7th Street Union City South

Removed Sites Reasons

41 Mission Boulevard  Jefferson Street Hayward Central

‐ Intersection re‐configured from 4 legs to 3 legs, which resulted in the 

2011 data not being comparable to previous year counts. 

‐ Jefferson Street very short street, a few blocks long only, and, to the 

southeast, it dead ends at BART/rail right of way.

‐ Nearby street, Calhoun was suggested as alternative, it is a bike 

route but there are only a few blocks of urban area before it becomes 

a rural bikeway. 

51 Ardenwood Boulevard (CA 84)

Newark Boulevard (E side interchange 

ramp) Newark South

‐ Ardenwood Blvd in this location is a limited access state route (CA 

84), and the count site is at an off/on‐ramp.

‐ The site location is essentially a screen‐line count for bicyclists and 

pedestrians, and does not take advantage of our resources to count a 

full intersection. Also, it is not within the nearby commerical area.

‐Newark Blvd is designated as a bikeway on the Countywide Bicycle 

Plan and is also a Bay Trail alignment.

‐ Newark Blvd is also in the Countywide Pedestrian Plan, as a Bay Trail 

alignment and access to transit (Dumbarton Express).

Added Sites Reasons

New Tennyson Rd Whitman Street Hayward Central

‐Replaces Mission Blvd and Jefferson St, in Hayward.

‐Near two schools and South Hayward BART station.

‐At intersection of two existing bikeways designated in the local and 

countywide bicycle plans.

‐In Countywide Pedestrian Plan, since it's within a half‐mile of BART 

and bus corridor on Mission.

‐No other count sites nearby.

New Newark Blvd Jarvis Ave Newark South

‐Replaces CA 84 and Newark Blvd, in Newark.

‐Only one block south of current site of Ardenwood Blvd (CA 84) and 

Newark Blvd.

‐Both streets are designated as bikeways in the Countywide Bicycle 

Plan (as Bay Trail alignment), and site is also in Countywide Pedestrian 

Plan (Bay Trail alignment and access to transit).

‐ Jarvis Ave has existing bicycle lanes; Newark Blvd has bike lanes just 

south of Jarvis Ave.

‐ It is a central location for this commercial area.

Alameda County_2012 Bike Ped Count Recommended Locations_RW_06‐24‐12 Page 2 of 2 Page 74



A
la

m
e
d

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

 T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

a
ti

o
n

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

B
ic

y
c
le

 a
n

d
 P

e
d

e
st

ri
a
n

 A
d

vi
so

ry
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

R
o

st
e
r 

a
n

d
 A

tt
e
n

d
a
n

c
e
 F

is
c
a
l 

Y
e
a
r 

2
0
12

/
2
0
13

S
u

ff
ix

L
a
s
t 

N
a
m

e
F

ir
s
t 

N
a
m

e
C

it
y

A
p

p
o

in
te

d
 B

y
T

e
rm

 

B
e
g

a
n

R
e
-

a
p

p
tm

t.
T

e
rm

 E
x
p

ir
e
s

M
tg

s
 M

is
s
e
d

  

S
in

c
e
 J

u
l 

'1
2
*

1
M

s
.

T
a
b

a
ta

, 
C

h
a
ir

M
id

o
ri

O
a
k
la

n
d

A
la

m
e
d

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

 M
a
y
o

rs
' 
C

o
n

fe
re

n
c
e
, 

D
-4

J
u

l-
0
6

O
c
t-

1
1

O
c
t-

1
3

0

2
M

s
.

W
e
ls

h
, 

V
ic

e
-C

h
a
ir

A
n

n
P

le
a
s
a
n

to
n

A
la

m
e
d

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

 M
a
y
o

rs
' 
C

o
n

fe
re

n
c
e
, 

D
-1

O
c
t-

0
9

O
c
t-

1
1

O
c
t-

1
3

0

3
M

r.
C

h
e
n

A
le

x
a
n
d
e
r

F
re

m
o
n
t

A
la

m
e
d
a
 C

o
u
n
ty

S
u
p
e
rv

is
o
r 

S
c
o
tt

 H
a
g
g
e
rt

y
, 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
1

O
c
t-

0
9

J
a
n
-1

2
J
a
n

-1
4

0

4
M

s
.

G
ig

li
L
u
c
y

A
la

m
e
d
a

A
la

m
e
d
a
 C

o
u
n
ty

S
u
p
e
rv

is
o
r 

W
ilm

a
 C

h
a
n
, 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
3

J
a
n
-0

7
J
a
n
-0

9
J
a
n

-1
1

0

5
M

r.
J
o
h
a
n
s
e
n

J
e
re

m
y

S
a
n
 L

e
a
n
d
ro

A
la

m
e
d
a
 C

o
u
n
ty

 M
a
y
o
rs

' 
C

o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
, 

D
-3

S
e
p
-1

0
O

c
t-

1
1

O
c
t-

1
3

0

6
M

r.
J
o
rd

a
n

P
re

s
to

n
A

lb
a
n
y

A
la

m
e
d
a
 C

o
u
n
ty

S
u
p
e
rv

is
o
r 

K
e
it
h
 C

a
rs

o
n
, 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
5

O
c
t-

0
8

S
e
p
-1

0
S

e
p

-1
2

0

7
M

r.
K

ir
b
y

G
le

n
n
 

H
a
y
w

a
rd

A
la

m
e
d
a
 C

o
u
n
ty

S
u
p
e
rv

is
o
r 

N
a
d
ia

 L
o
c
k
y
e
r,

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
2

O
c
t-

0
3

J
a
n
-1

0
J
a
n

-1
2

0

8
M

s
.

L
a
V

ig
n
e

D
ia

n
a
 R

o
h
in

i
F

re
m

o
n
t

A
la

m
e
d
a
 C

o
u
n
ty

 M
a
y
o
rs

' 
C

o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
, 

D
-2

J
a
n
-1

2
J
a
n

-1
4

0

9
M

s
.

Z
im

m
e
rm

a
n

S
a
ra

B
e
rk

e
le

y
A

la
m

e
d
a
 C

o
u
n
ty

 M
a
y
o
rs

' 
C

o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
, 

D
-5

F
e
b
-1

2
F

e
b

-1
4

0

1
0

V
a
c
a
n

c
y

A
la

m
e
d

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

S
u

p
e
rv

is
o

r 
N

a
te

 M
il

e
y
, 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
4

1
1

V
a
c
a
n

c
y

T
ra

n
s
it

 A
g

e
n

c
y

F
:\

S
H

A
R

E
D

\
G

o
v
B

o
ar

d
\

A
C

T
IA

\
B

P
A

C
\

B
P

A
C

 R
ec

o
rd

s 
an

d
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n

\
2
_

M
em

b
er

 R
o

st
er

\
B

P
A

C
_

R
o

st
er

 a
n

d
 A

tt
en

d
an

ce
_

F
Y

1
2
-1

3
_

0
6
2
9
1
2
.x

ls
x

BP
A

C 
M

ee
ti

ng
 0

7/
12

/1
2 

   
   

   
   

   
  A

tt
ac

hm
en

t 0
7

Page 75



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 76



BPAC Meeting 07/12/12 
Attachment 07A 

Alameda County Transportation Commission 
Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee 

Draft Meeting Schedule for 
2012‐2013 Fiscal Year 

 
Created: May 30, 2012 
Updated: June 13, 2012 

 
 

  Meeting Date  Meeting Purpose 
1  July 12, 2012  • Recommendation on Public Review Draft Countywide Pedestrian 

and Bicycle Plans (Action) 
• Review Bike/Ped Counts List and Recommendation on 2012 Count 

funding (Action) 
• Performance Report (Info) 
• Grant Summary Report to Commission (Info) 
• Summary of All Local Pass‐Thru Expenditures (Board report)  (Info) 
• CDF Grants: Amendment requests and sponsor presentations, as 

needed  
2  September 6, 2012  

(Note – this is the 1st 
Thursday of the month) 

• Recommendation on Final Draft Countywide Pedestrian and Bicycle 
Plans (Action) 

• Approval of Revised BPAC Bylaws (Action) 
• Status report on Alameda County SR2S program (Info) 
• CDF Grants, Cycles #3&4: Semi‐Annual Progress Reports (Info) 
• CDF Grants: Amendment requests and sponsor presentations, as 

needed 
3  October 11, 2012  

(tentative) 
• CDF Grants: Amendment requests and sponsor presentations, as 

needed 

4  November 8, 2012 
(tentative) 

• Update on the Transportation Expenditure Plan ballot measure 
(Info) 

• Approve recommendation on 2013 Bike to Work Day funding 
(Action) 

• CDF Grants: Amendment requests and sponsor presentations, as 
needed 

5  January 10, 2013 
(tentative) 

• CDF Grants: Amendment requests and sponsor presentations, as 
needed 

6  February 14, 2013 
(tentative) 

• CDF Grants, Cycles #3&4: Semi‐Annual Progress Reports (Info) 
• CDF Grants: Amendment requests and sponsor presentations, as 

needed 
7  March 14, 2013 

(tentative) 
• Review TDA Article 3 Projects (Info) 
• Report on Countywide Annual Bicycle and Pedestrian Counts and 

Funding Recommendation for 2013 counts (Action) 
• CDF Grants: Amendment requests and sponsor presentations, as 

needed 
  

Page 77



Alameda County Transportation Commission 
Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee 

F:\SHARED\GovBoard\ACTIA\BPAC\Meetings\2012\07.12.12\07a_BPAC_Schedule_FY12-13_06-13-
12.docx 

8  June 13, 2013 
(tentative) 

• BART Bicycle Advisory Task Force Appointment(s) (Action) 
• CDF Grants: Amendment requests and sponsor presentations, as 

needed  
• Performance Report (Info) 
• Report on Bike to Work Day (Info) 
• Grant Summary Report from May Commission Meeting (Info) 
• Summary of All Local Pass‐Thru Expenditures (Board report)  (Info) 
• Organizational Meeting:  

o Distribute BPAC Action Log: FY 12/13 (Info) 
o Presentation on Alameda CTC’s Bike/Ped Work Program 

for 13/14 (Info) 
o Schedule for 13/14 BPAC Meetings (Info) 
o Election of Chair & Vice‐Chair for FY 13/14 (Action) 
o Review Bylaws (Action) 

 
To be added, as schedule is determined: 

• CDF grant cycle 5  
• Complete streets checklists, and other complete streets work TBD 

Page 78


	03_BPAC_Meeting_Minutes_053112
	04_Memo_Draft_Bike-Ped Plans
	04b_Comment_Form
	PAGE # (if applicable)
	Reviewer Comments

	05_Memo_Bike-Ped Count Program
	05a_Draft_Ped_Bike_Manual_Count_Report
	05b_Draft_List_of_PedBikeCount_LocationsandRationale_for_Changes
	07_BPAC_Roster
	07a_BPAC_Schedule_FY12-13_06-13-12



